Tennis_Players

P.S.B.

COLLABORATORS							
	<i>TITLE</i> : Tennis_Players						
ACTION	NAME	DATE	SIGNATURE				
WRITTEN BY	P.S.B.	February 12, 2023					

REVISION HISTORY							
NUMBER	DATE	DESCRIPTION	NAME				

Contents

1	Tenr	nis_Players	1
	1.1	Tennis Players (c) ATP Tour Adapted by P.S.B. / Connexion in 1996	1
	1.2	Legals, distribution	1
	1.3	Configuration needed	2
	1.4	Last notes	2
	1.5	Here are the players	2
	1.6	Boris Becker	3
	1.7	Pete Sampras	7
	1.8	Andrei Medvedev	9
	1.9	Arnaud Boetsch	12
	1.10	Cedric Pioline	13
	1.11	Jim Courier	15
	1.12	Richard Krajicek	18
	1.13	Stefan Edberg	20
	1.14	Goran Ivanisevic	23
	1.15	Marc Rosset	26
	1.16	Andre Agassi	28
	1.17	Michael Chang	31
	1.18	Wayne Ferreira	33
	1.19	Michael Stich	36
	1.20	Yevgeny Kafelnikov	38
	1.21	Thomas Enqvist	41
	1.22	Todd Martin	42
	1.23	Malivai Washington	45
	1.24	Mark Philippousis	46
	1.25	Byron Black	48
	1.26	Thomas Muster	50
	1.27	Jan Siemerink	52
	1.28	Marcelo Rios	54
	1.29	Renzo Furlan	56

1.30	Mark Woodforde	57
1.31	Sergi Bruguera	60
1.32	Alberto Berasategui	62
1.33	Alberto Costa	64
1.34	Carlos Costa	65
1.35	Carlos Moya	67
1.36	unnamed.1	68

Chapter 1

Tennis_Players

1.1 Tennis Players (c) ATP Tour Adapted by P.S.B. / Connexion in 1996

Tennis Players

This is an AmigaGuide documents about several popular tennis players. All texts and images have been taken from the WWW server of the ATP Tour (if you have an access to internet, try it, it's great!).

> Legals Configuration needed Last notes Let's see the players!!!

1.2 Legals, distribution ...

Every texts and images are (c) ATP Tour. Conversion to AmigaGuide : P.S.B. / Connexion

This document is FreeWare. I advice people liking tennis to connect to the ATP Tour WWW server at address: http://www.atptour.com. You'll find the complete ranking every weeks, the daily results in tournaments and many more...

Note: I added to the ATP docs all data concerning the year 1996. I hope I forgot nothing (especially for the doubles).

And finally, I hope you'll like this document!

1.3 Configuration needed

You'll need at least Kickstart 2.0 and AmigaGuide to see the texts.

For the images, you will need at least kickstart 3.0 (or 2.1 I don't know), and FastJPEG installed on an assigned directory under the name FJPEG.

1.4 Last notes...

An important point to notice: all data concerning the year of 1996 have been added by me. That means several things:

- . It's possible that I forgot something in the titles or finalists. In the singles, I don't think, but it's very likely in the doubles.
- . I didn't change the career price money: it would be a work of hell, and anyway, I don't have the data for this.
- . I didn't change the highest singles/doubles ranking. For the doubles, it's simply impossible, and for the singles, I don't wanna look at every ATP ranking for every player. Anyway, I changed it for Muster because being number one is a major event. I can also tell you that Arnaud Boetsch have been ranked 12th this year, but I don't know when. Also changed is Michael Chang, ranked 2nd after the US Open 96 and Yevgeny Kafelnikov, 3rd after Paris-indoor.

If you find mistakes on these addings, do not hesitate to mail me them for corrections at fgoucem@samoa.unice.fr.

If you count the number of titles for certain players, you'll see they don't match to the number. The number is the one to trust. I think this is due to the fact that Grand Slam Cup is not written in the lists except for Ivanisevic. For instance, you will see: Pete Sampras CAREER TITLES(44), and if you count, you will find only 43 titles. But he won the Grand Slam Cup in 1990, and it is not written in the list. Hence, here are the results of the Grand Slam Cup since its creation:

1990 - Pete Sampras	defeats	???
1991 - David Wheaton	defeats	Michael Chang
1992 - Michael Stich	defeats	Michael Chang
1993 – Petr Korda	defeats	Michael Stich
1994 – Magnus Larsson	defeats	Pete Sampras
1995 – Goran Ivanisevic	defeats	Todd Martin
1996 - Boris Becker	defeats	Goran Ivanisevic

1.5 Here are the players

Boris Becker Pete Sampras Andrei Medvedev Arnaud Boetsch

Cedric Pioline Jim Courier Richard Krajicek Stefan Edberg Goran Ivanisevic Marc Rosset Andre Agassi Michael Chang Wayne Ferreira Michael Stich Y. Kafelnikov Thomas Enqvist Todd Martin M. Washington M. Philippousis Byron Black Thomas Muster Jan Siemerink Marcelo Rios Renzo Furlan Mark Woodforde Sergi Bruguera A. Berasategui Alberto Costa Carlos Costa Carlos Moya Make your choice

1.6 Boris Becker

BORIS BECKER (GER) Click here to see the picture Birthdate: November 22, 1967 Turned pro: 1984 Birthplace: Leimen, Germany Residence: Leimen, Germany Monte Carlo, Monaco Height: 6'3" (1.90m) Weight: 187 (85kg) Plays: Right-handed Career prize money: \$19,528,395 Highest singles ranking: 1 (January 28, 1991) Highest doubles ranking: 6 (September 22, 1986) YEAR-END RANKING HISTORY 1987: 1996: 6 1993: 11 1990: 2 5 1984: 65 5 2 1992: 2 1983: 563 1995: 4 1989: 1986: 1994: 3 1991: 3 1988: 4 1985: 6 1995 HIGHLIGHTS Prize money: \$3,712,358 Matches won-lost: 54-18 (singles), 15-8 (doubles) Singles Winner: Marseille, ATP Tour World Chp.-Frankfurt. Finalist: Milan, Monte Carlo, Wimbledon, Paris-indoor. Semifinalist: Stuttgart-indoor, Indian Wells, Queen's, U.S. Open, Basel, Grand Slam Cup-Munich. Quarterfinalist: New Haven. Doubles Winner: Milan(w/Forget). Semifinalist: Monte Carlo(w/Forget), Munich(w/Riglewski). 1995 IN REVIEW Finished in Top 5 for the ninth time in last 10 years, capping the year with his second ATP Tour World Championship title (d. Chang) in Frankfurt...The German ranked in the Top 5 every week during the year...Before breaking his nine-month title drought, his other title came in Marseille in February, defeating Daniel Vacek in three sets... The next week attempted to win in Milan for the third straight year, but lost the title match 7-6 in the third to Yevgeny Kafelnikov (after having one match point) ... Reached his fifth career claycourt final in Monte Carlo and led Muster by two sets before the Austrian fought off two match points to win in five sets...Posted a 9-2 record on grass, reaching the SF at Queen's (l. to Forget) and final at Wimbledon (l. to Sampras), his first title match at the All England Club since 1991... En route to the final, defeated Cedric Pioline in the QF 9-7 in the fifth and No. 1 Agassi in SF after trailing 6-2, 4-1... The two met again in the U.S. Open SF with the American winning in four sets... In November, reached final at Paris-indoor (1. to Sampras)...During the year, advanced to QF or better in 13 of 19 tournaments...Played Davis Cup for the first time since 1992, helping Germany to SF with a 3-1 mark in singles in three

since 1992, helping Germany to SF with a 3-1 mark in singles in three ties...Lost to Paul Haarhuis in the opening rubber of the QF tie against the Netherlands after winning 22 consecutive Cup singles matches...Parted ways with coach Nick Bollettieri in August...The active titles leader (49) on Tour and ranks No. 8 in Open Era (at the end of 95)...Compiled 8-7 mark vs. Top 10...Led Tour with 29 indoor match wins (7 losses) and winner of 30 career indoor titles (19 outdoor)...Earned a career-high \$3,712,358.

CAREER HIGHLIGHTS 1984 - Reached Australian Open QF... 1985 - Became youngest-ever at 17 yrs.,7 mon. to win Wimbledon (d. Curren) Began his reign in the Top 10 after the victory... 1986 - Repeated Wimbledon title (d. Lendl)... 1987 - Defeated John McEnroe in 6 hours, 20 minutes in Davis Cup, two minutes shy of the longest match in the Open Era (between McEnroe and Wilander)... 1988 - Won his first Masters title (d. Lendl)...Won career-high seven titles in eight finals...Capped the year by leading Germany to its first Davis Cup title over defending champion Sweden... 1989 - Captured his third Wimbledon title (d. Edberg) and first U.S. Open title (d. Lendl)...Gained his first claycourt final at Monte Carlo (l. to Mancini)...SF at French Open, falling to Edberg in five sets...Stopped McEnroe in the SF of the Masters, but was defeated by Edberg in the final...Led Germany to its second straight Davis Cup title ... 1990 - Ranked in Top 3 every week...Reached the QF or better at 16 of 18 events and a career-high 10 finals, winning five...Advanced to the Wimbledon final for fifth time in six years, falling to Edberg in five sets...Reached SF of the ATP Tour World Championship, falling to eventual champion Andre Agassi... 1991 - Captured his fifth Grand Slam crown by defeating Lendl in the final of the Australian Open...Moved to No. 1 on the ATP Tour Rankings on Jan. 28 for three weeks after the victory, making him the ninth No. 1-ranked player...Ranked No. 1 a total of 12 weeks during the year...Reached Monte Carlo, Wimbledon and Indianapolis finals... Moved back to No. 1 after Wimbledon and held the spot through the U.S. Open...Had a nine-month title drought that ended with a fiveset win over Edberg at Stockholm ... 1992 - Titles at Basel, Paris-indoor, and the ATP Tour World Championship to finish in Top 5 for seventh consecutive year...Won other titles at Brussels and Rotterdam, winning all five titles indoors, finishing with a 29-4 indoor record...earned career-high \$2,293,687... 1993 - Titlist at Doha (d. Ivanisevic) and Milan (d. Bruguera), and finalist at Indianapolis (l. to Courier)...Failed to defend ATP Tour World Chp. title by not qualifying in the Top 8...Finished as No. 2 German behind Stich after eight straight years on top... 1994 - Won four titles in seven finals...Compiled a 22-10 match record with one title in the first six months of the season before winning three titles in five finals and compiling a 26-6 record in the second half...Won his second consecutive title in Milan (d. Korda). Reached claycourt final in Rome (1. to Sampras) ... Won titles in Los Angeles (d. Woodforde) and New Haven (d. Rosset)...Reached Sydney-indoor final (1. to Krajicek)...Won his fourth Stockholm Open title, becoming the first player in the Tour Era (since 1990) to beat the top three players in one tournament No. 1 Sampras (SF), No. 2 Ivanisevic (Final) and No. 3 Stich (QF)...Qualified for ATP Tour World Championship and reached the title match, losing in four sets to Sampras. CAREER TITLES (49): 1985 - Queen's, Wimbledon, Cincinnati; 1986 - Chicago, Wimbledon, Toronto, Sydney-indoor, Tokyo-indoor, Paris-indoor; 1987 - Indian Wells, Milan, Queen's; 1988 - Indian Wells, WCT Finals-Dallas, Queen's, Indianapolis,

Tokyo-indoor, Stockholm, Masters; 1989 - Milan, Philadelphia, Wimbledon, U.S. Open, Paris-indoor; 1990 - Brussels, Stuttgart-indoor, Indianapolis, Sydney-indoor, Stockholm; 1991 - Australian Open, Stockholm; 1992 - Brussels, Rotterdam, Basel, Paris-indoor, ATP Tour World Chp.-Frankfurt; 1993 - Doha, Milan; 1994 - Milan, Los Angeles, New Haven, Stockholm; 1995 - Marseille, ATP Tour World Chp.-Frankfurt; 1996 - Australian Open, Queen's, Vienna, Stuttgart-indoor, Grand Slam Cup-Munich. FINALIST (26): 1985 - London-indoor, Masters; 1986 - WCT Finals-Dallas, Stratton Mt., Masters; 1987 - Cincinnati; 1988 - Wimbledon; 1989 - Monte Carlo, Masters; 1990 - Hamburg, Queen's, Wimbledon, Tokyo-indoor, Paris-indoor; 1991 - Monte Carlo, Wimbledon, Indianapolis; 1993 - Indianapolis; 1994 - Rome, Sydney-indoor, ATP Tour World Chp.-Frankfurt; 1995 - Milan, Monte Carlo, Wimbledon, Paris-indoor; 1996 - ATP Tour World Chp.-Hannover. CAREER DOUBLES TITLES (14). FINALIST (11). GRAND SLAM HISTORY CAREER RECORD 96 95 94 93 92 90 91 89 88 87 86 AUS. OPEN 29-8 1ST ___ 1ST 3RD OF 4TH ___ 4TH ___ won won FRENCH OPEN 26-9 ___ 3RD ___ 2ND ___ SF 1ST SF 4TH SF OF 64-9* rup SF WIMBLEDON 3rd SF QF 2ND rup rup won rup won 1ST 4TH 4TH 3RD U.S. OPEN 37-10 ___ SF SF 2ND 4TH SF won 85 84 AUS. OPEN 2ND QF FRENCH OPEN 2ND ___ WIMBLEDON won 3RD U.S. OPEN 4TH --* w/o in 1996 3RD ATP TOUR WORLD CHAMPIONSHIP HISTORY CAREER RECORD 96 95 94 92 91 90 20 - 7rup won rup won RR SF PERSONAL Played tennis and soccer as a child, giving up soccer in favor of tennis at age 12...Father is an architect who is responsible for building a tennis center near the Becker home in Leimen...A three-time West German junior champion (82/83/84)...Named ATP Most Improved Player of the Year in 1985 and ATP Player of the Year in 1989... An outstanding member of the German Davis

Cup team since 1985, leading the squad to Cup titles in 1988-89...Has career record of 33-2 in Davis Cup singles play, with only two losses to Spain's Sergio Casal...Also 12-6 in doubles...Has worked with a number of coaches

during his pro career (Gunther Bosch, Bob Brett, Tomas Smid, Gunther Bresnik)...Wife Barbara (married Dec. 17, 1993); son, Noah Gabriel (born Jan. 18, 1994)...Coached by Mike DePalmer, Jr. since August (after parting ways with Bollettieri).

1.7 Pete Sampras

PETE SAMPRAS (USA)

Click here to see the picture

Birthdate: August 12, 1971 Turned pro: 1988
Birthplace: Washington, D.C., USA
Residence: Tampa, Florida, USA
Height: 6'1" (1.85m) Weight: 170 (77kg)
Plays: Right-handed
Career prize money: \$21,859,428
Highest singles ranking: 1 (April 12, 1993)
Highest doubles ranking: 27 (February 12, 1990)

YEAR-END RANKING HISTORY

1996:	1	1993:	1	1990:	5
1995:	1	1992:	3	1989:	81
1994:	1	1991:	6	1988:	97

1995 HIGHLIGHTS Prize money: \$5,415,066 Matches won-lost: Tour: 72-16 (singles), 7-5 (doubles) Singles Winner: Indian Wells, Queen s, Wimbledon, U.S. Open, Paris-indoor. Finalist: Australian Open, Key Biscayne, Montreal, Lyon. Semifinalist: Memphis, Hamburg, Indianapolis, Essen. Quarterfinalist: Cincinnati, Grand Slam Cup-Munich. Doubles Winner: Queen s(w/Martin).

1995 IN REVIEW

Became only the fourth player (Lendl, McEnroe, Connors) to finish as No. 1 player three (or more) consecutive years, the first since Lendl from 85-87. Won five titles during year, including his third straight Wimbledon and third U.S. Open...Reached four other finals, including the Australian Open and Mercedes Super 9 stops in Key Biscayne and Montreal, losing to rival Agassi each time...Defeated Agassi in title matches at Indian Wells and the U.S. Open...Helped lead U.S. to Davis Cup title by accounting for all three points in 3-2 victory over Russia in Moscow...Compiled a 7-0 record (6-0 in singles) in Cup play during year and has a 14-5 career record (11-5 in singles)...Held No. 1 for 82 consecutive weeks (from Sept 13, 1993 to April 3, 1995) before Agassi took over for first time on April 10 and held it for 30 weeks until Nov. 5...Regained top spot on Nov. 6 after winning Parisindoor (d. Becker)...Began the year with a runner-up showing at the Australian Open, winning back-to-back matches from two sets down against Larsson (4th RD) and Courier (QF)...Earned title in Indian Wells with consecutive wins over Martin (QF), Edberg (SF) and Agassi (F) and the next tournament at The Lipton, lost to Agassi in the final in a third-set tie-breaker...During the claycourt season, reached SF at Hamburg, but suffered four opening round losses, including a five-set defeat to Gilbert Schaller at the French Open.

Turned his season around on grass at the Queen's Club in London, saving three match points in a SF win over Goellner and going on to beat Forget in the final...Continued his strong play at Wimbledon where he beat Ivanisevic in a five-set SF and Becker in four sets in the final...Became the first American to win three straight Wimbledon titles and joined Fred Perry and Bjorn Borg as the only players in the past 80 years to capture at least three consecutive Wimbledons..Compiled consistent results on North American summer hardcourt circuit with a final in Montreal, SF in Indianapolis and QF in Cincinnati before winning the Open for the third time in six years... The first player since Borg (1978-80) to win two Grand Slam titles in three straight years...Led the U.S. into Davis Cup final with two wins against Sweden in SF...Returned to the Tour and reached the final in Lyon (1. to Ferreira)... The only player to qualify for ATP Tour World Championship all six years...Led the ATP Tour MatchFacts in aces (974), service games won (89%), 1st serve pts. won (83%) and break pts. saved (71%)...First player to surpass \$5 million in a season and the all-time leader in career earnings (\$21.8 million), previously held by Lendl.

CAREER HIGHLIGHTS

- 1988 First Tour SF at Schenectady, losing to eventual champion Tim Mayotte, but avenged his loss to the American in Detroit later in year, which was his first career Top 10 win..
- 1989 Reached QF at Adelaide and Indianapolis, and defeated U.S. Open defending champion Mats Wilander en route to the RD 16...In doubles, teamed with Courier to win Rome, reach final at Forest Hills and qualify for the year-end doubles championship...
- 1990 Won first Tour title in Philadelphia (d. Gomez)...Won first grasscourt title in Manchester (d. Bloom) and topped it off with U.S. Open title...Upset Ivan Lendl, John McEnroe and Andre Agassi in last three rounds to become the youngest-ever men's champion at 19 years, 28 days Broke into Top 10 for the first time...
- 1991 Won titles in Los Angeles, Indianapolis, Lyon and the ATP Tour World Championship in Frankfurt...After compiling only a 16-11 match record through July, won 36 of his last 44 matches...Made Davis Cup debut in the final vs. France...
- 1992 Turned in his first 70 match-win season (70-18) and won five titles in seven finals...Finished the year strong, winning 34 of 39 matches between July and November...Won first career claycourt title in Kitzbuhel (d. Mancini)...Helped U.S. to Davis Cup title. Surpassed \$1 million, earning \$1,545,087...
- 1993 Became 11th player to rank No. 1 in singles on April 12 and held top spot all but three weeks the rest of the season...Won eight titles, including first Wimbledon and second U.S. Open...Recorded career-best 83 match wins in 98 matches and earned career-high \$3,648,075...Became first player to record 1,000 aces in a Tour season (1,011)...
- 1994 Won career-high 10 titles (in 11 finals), including his first Australian Open, second Wimbledon and second ATP Tour World Champ. in Frankfurt (d. Becker)...Also won Mercedes Super 9 titles in Indian Wells (d. Korda), Key Biscayne (d. Agassi) and Rome (d. Becker)...First player to hold No. 1 for calendar year since Ivan Lendl in 1987 and first to win 10 titles since Lendl in 1989... Hindered by injuries during second half of the season, withdrawing from six tournaments...Suffered right hamstring injury in Davis Cup play and withdrew from two more Tour events.

CAREER TITLES (44):

1990 - Philadelphia, Manchester, U.S. Open; 1991 - Los Angeles, Indianapolis, Lyon, ATP Tour World Chp.-Frankfurt; 1992 - Philadelphia, Kitzbuhel, Cincinnati, Indianapolis, Lyon; 1993 - Sydney-outdoor, Key Biscayne, Tokyo-outdoor, Hong Kong, Wimbledon, U.S. Open, Lyon, Antwerp; 1994 - Sydney-outdoor, Australian Open, Indian Wells, Key Biscayne, Osaka, Tokyo-outdoor, Rome, Wimbledon, Antwerp, ATP Tour World Chp.-Frankfurt; 1995 - Indian Wells, Queen's, Wimbledon, U.S. Open, Paris-indoor; 1996 - San Jose, Memphis, Hong Kong, Tokyo-outdoor, Indianapolis, U.S. Open, Basel, ATP Tour World Chp.-Hannover. FINALIST (14): 1991 - Philadelphia, Manchester, Cincinnati, Paris-indoor; 1992 - Atlanta, U.S. Open; 1993 - ATP Tour World Chp.-Frankfurt; 1994 - Queen's; 1995 - Australian Open, Key Biscayne, Montreal, Lyon; 1996 - Stuttgart-indoor. CAREER DOUBLES TITLES (2). FINALIST (2). GRAND SLAM HISTORY CAREER RECORD 96 95 94 93 92 91 90 89 88 AUS. OPEN 23-5 3RD rup won SF ___ ___ 4TH 1ST ___ FRENCH OPEN 19-7 SF 1ST QF QF QF 2ND ___ 2ND ___ WIMBLEDON 31-5 QF won won won SF 2ND 1ST 1ST ___ 44-5 U.S. OPEN 4TH QF won 4TH 1ST won won won rup ATP TOUR WORLD CHAMPIONSHIP HISTORY CAREER 95 94 93 RECORD 96 92 91 90 won RR 22 - 9SF won rup SF won PERSONAL Began playing tennis at age seven... Changed from a two-handed to one-handed backhand in 1987...Grew up idolizing Rod Laver, and often watched tapes of him... Enjoys playing golf and fan of Los Angeles Lakers (NBA) and Dallas Cowboys (NFL)...Parents, Georgia and Sam do not watch Sampras play often because it makes them nervous...Older sister, Stella, won the 1988 NCAA doubles title at UCLA and is co-head coach there...Named ATP Tour Player of the Year in 1993-94 and Jim Thorpe Tennis Player of Year in 1993...Donated his Lyon Championship trophy in May 1994 to the Arthur Ashe Foundation for the Defeat of AIDS...Served as chairman of the ATP Tour Charities program in 1992 and was the first captain of the ATP Tour Smash Tennis weekend in Key Biscayne in March 1995...Selected as one of "The 25 Fittest People of

the Year," by Fitness magazine in 1994...Fitness coach is former ATP Tour trainer Todd Snyder (since March 1995)...Coached by Tim Gullikson (since January 1992) and Paul Annacone, who began traveling with Sampras when Gullikson became ill in January 1995.

(note: Tim Gullikson died in may 1996 :()

1.8 Andrei Medvedev

ANDREI MEDVEDEV (UKR) Click here to see the picture Birthdate: August 31, 1974 Turned pro: 1991 Birthplace: Kiev, Ukraine Residence: Kiev, Ukraine Height: 6'4" (1.92m) Weight: 178 (81kg) Plays: Right-handed Career prize money: \$3,912,239 Highest singles ranking: 4 (May 16, 1994) Highest doubles ranking: 185 (July 5, 1993) YEAR-END RANKING HISTORY 1996: 35 1993: 6 1990: T1007 1995: 16 1992: 24 1994: 15 1991: 226 1995 HIGHLIGHTS Prize money: \$922,692 Matches won-lost: Tour: 41-26 (singles), 5-5 (doubles) Singles Winner: Hamburg. Semifinalist: Nice. Quarterfinalist: Australia Open, Rotterdam, Key Biscayne, Estoril, Indianapolis, Ostrava, Grand Slam Cup-Munich.

1995 IN REVIEW

Finished in the Top 20 for the third straight year...Has ranked in the Top 20 every week since Apr. 5, 1993...Repeated his title effort at the Mercedes Super 9 stop in Hamburg (d. Ivanisevic) for his lone win of the season...En route to the championship, posted consecutive wins over Schaller, Gaudenzi and Sampras...Opened the year with a QF performance at the Australian Open (l. to Chang), but fractured his left wrist in the loss...Returned to action one month later and reached QF at Rotterdam...Continued strong play with QF at Key Biscayne (l. to Sampras) and Estoril, in first claycourt outing...Also a SF in Nice (l. to Kafelnikov) and RD 16 at French Open (l. to Muster) after posting consecutive five-set wins over Washington and Berasategui...Went 3-6 from mid-June to early August before advancing to QF at Indianapolis (l. to Sampras)...Also a QF at Ostrava, his best indoor result in the later part of the year...Had a 2-9 mark vs. Top 10 opponents, with both wins (Sampras, Ivanisevic) coming in Hamburg...Compiled a 19-10 mark on clay and 14-8 on hard.

CAREER HIGHLIGHTS

1991 - The 16-year-old enjoyed a successful rookie year on the Tour... Gained attention as a wildcard entrant at Geneva, defeating hardserving Marc Rosset in straight sets before falling in the SF to eventual champion Thomas Muster...Qualified at Munich, Umag and Palermo, all on clay, his favorite surface...
1992 - Jumped 202 spots in the rankings by reaching the QF at Munich and RD 16 at the French Open (as a qualifier)...Earned his first Tour title at Genova (d. Perez-Roldan) and collected titles at the

Stuttgart-outdoor (d. W.Ferreira) and Bordeaux (d. Bruguera)... In Stuttgart, qualified into the main draw and posted consecutive wins over Volkov, E.Sanchez, Edberg, and Muster, before beating

Ferreira...Also reached four Tour QF...Compiled a 23-5 record on clay, second on Tour only to Courier's 16-3 mark... 1993 - The youngest member of the Top 10 at 19 reached finals on all four surfaces (carpet, clay, grass, hard) ... Won claycourt titles at Estoril (d. Novacek) and Barcelona (d. Bruguera) and on hardcourt at New Haven (d. Korda)...Reached the grasscourt final in Halle (l. to Leconte) and the final on carpet at the Paris-indoor (l. to Ivanisevic)...Compiled a 26-6 record on clay and improved his match wins from 32 in '92 to 57...Qualified for his first ATP Tour World Championship and reached the SF (l. to Sampras)...Joined Mats Wilander and Boris Becker as the only teenagers to surpass \$1 million in a season (earned \$1.3 million)...Had six wins over Top 10 opponents. 1994 - Made a strong comeback from January knee surgery by reaching the final in Estoril (1. to C. Costa) and three weeks later won the Mercedes Super 9 stop in Monte Carlo with consecutive wins over Jim Courier (QF), Yevgeny Kafelnikov (SF) and Sergi Bruguera (F)...Two weeks later won the German Open in Hamburg (d. Kafelnikov)... Reached the final in Prague (1. to Bruguera)...Only played in four hardcourt tournaments (due to injury), with best finish a QF effort in New Haven (1. to Rosset)...Closed out the season with a SF in Lyon, again losing to Rosset...Compiled another consistent claycourt record (25-8 after 26-6 in '93, 23-5 in '92)...Ranked in the Top 10 every week until dropping out on Sept. 12...Surpassed \$1 million for second consecutive year.

CAREER TITLES (10): 1992 - Genova, Stuttgart-outdoor, Bordeaux; 1993 - Estoril, Barcelona, New Haven; 1994 - Monte Carlo, Hamburg; 1995 - Hamburg; 1996 - Long Island.

FINALIST (5):
 1993 - Halle, Paris-indoor;
 1994 - Estoril, Prague;
 1996 - Bastad.

GRAND SLAM	HISTORY					
	CAREER					
	RECORD	96	95	94	93	92
AUS. OPEN	7-3	2ND	QF		3RD	
FRENCH OPEN	N 16-5	2ND	4TH	QF	SF	4TH
WIMBLEDON	5-4	1ST	2ND	4TH	2ND	
U.S. OPEN	9-4	4TH	2ND	2ND	QF	

ATP TOUR WORLD CHAMPIONSHIP HISTORY CAREER RECORD 93 2-2 SF

PERSONAL

Began playing at age eight with the help of his mother, Svetlana, who was also a player; she now coaches his sister, Natalia Medvedeva, who plays on the women's tour...Although born in the Ukraine, his parents are ethnic Russians and he considers himself an ethnic Russian...Has been accepted into the Kiev Institute of Sport for Study, but will probably delay his entry until he finishes tennis...The 14s, 16s and 18s champion in the former Soviet Union, and Orange Bowl and Sunshine Cup winner in 1990...Won the 1991 French Open Junior tournament and finished No. 5 in the final world junior rankings in '90...Has an 11-0 career Davis Cup record for Ukraine...Enjoys fishing and listening to Mozart and other classical music...Underwent arthroscopic right knee surgery to remove calcium deposits (within patella tendon) on Jan. 21, 1994, in Princeton, N.J....Last name in Russian means "Bear"...Served as chairman of the ATP Tour Charities in 1995...Won a Harley-Davidson motorcycle at the RCA Championships in Indianapolis in August 1995 when his name was drawn at a player party (Goran Ivanisevic's was chosen, but was not present to win)...Served as captain of the ATP Tour SMASH Tennis in Monte Carlo in 1995.

1.9 Arnaud Boetsch

ARNAUD BOETSCH (FRA)

Click here to see the picture

Birthdate: April 1, 1969 Turned pro: 1987 Birthplace: Meulan, France Residence: Geneva, Switzerland Height: 6'0" (1.83m) Weight: 168 (76kg) Plays: Right-handed Career prize money: \$2,249,469 Highest singles ranking: 14 (November 13, 1995) Highest doubles ranking: 97 (October 18, 1993)

YEAR-END RANKING HISTORY

1996:	33	1993:	20	1990:	176	1987:	435
1995:	14	1992:	27	1989:	212	1986:	T465
1994:	53	1991:	54	1988:	275	1985:	T794

1995 IN REVIEW

Finished as the No. 1 Frenchman for the first time in his career...Began the year strong with a runner-up effort in Adelaide (d. Krajicek, l. to Courier) and ended same way as finalist in Stockholm (l. to Enqvist)...In February in Memphis, advanced to QF, but struggled to a 15-19 first half of year record...Jumped from 51 to No. 29 in July with QF in Gstaad and SF in Stuttgart (d. Medvedev in both)...Added a QF in Bucharest in September...The next month, put together his most consistent stretch with his third career ATP Tour title in Toulouse (d. Courier), SF in Ostrava and Essen (d. Ferreira, Kafelnikov, Krajicek)...Finished October with a 13-3 mark with two of his losses coming to MaliVai Washington...Jumped from 22 to No. 16 on

```
Oct. 30 (after Essen) and to No. 14 (following Stockholm)...Finished 2-5 vs.
Top 10 opponents...Earned a career-high $607,535.
CAREER HIGHLIGHTS
  1989 - Finished runner-up in singles and doubles at Geneva Challenger...
  1990 - Advanced to final at Bristol Challenger...
  1991 - First career Tour final at Berlin...Won doubles crown at Bordeaux
         (w/Forget)...Made Davis Cup debut in doubles (w/Forget)...
  1992 - Broke into Top 30 by reaching final at Bolzano (l. to Enquist) and
         QF or better in six other tournaments...Reached Bordeaux doubles
         final (w/Forget)...
  1993 - Won first Tour titles in Rosmalen (d. Masur) and Toulouse (d.
         Pioline) to crack Top 20...Posted four Top 10 wins - Lendl, Korda,
         Bruguera and Becker...Won second career doubles title in Marseille
         (w/Delaitre)...Surpassed $1 million in career prize money...
  1994 - Finalist in Marseille and Ostrava and QF at three other stops...
        Defeated Lendl en route to the 3rd RD at the French Open...
         In doubles, compiled 3-0 record in Peugeot World Team Cup
         (w/Delaitre).
CAREER TITLES (3):
  1993 - Rosmalen, Toulouse;
  1995 - Toulouse.
FINALIST (7):
  1991 - Berlin;
  1992 - Bolzano;
  1994 - Marseille, Ostrava;
  1995 - Adelaide, Stockholm;
  1996 - Lyon.
CAREER DOUBLES TITLES (2). FINALIST (3).
GRAND SLAM HISTORY
           CAREER
           RECORD 96
                       95
                             94
                                  93
                                       92
                                            91
                                                 90
                                                      89
                                                           88
                                                                87
           *6-4
                  2ND 1ST 2ND
                                 4TH
                                      2ND
AUS. OPEN
                                            ___
                                                 ___
                                                      ___
                                                           ___
FRENCH OPEN 12-10 2ND 3RD 3RD 1ST
                                      1ST
                                                 3rd
                                                           2ND 1ST
                                            4TH
                                                      2ND
WIMBLEDON
           9-6 1ST 3RD 1ST 3RD 4TH
                                           3rd
                                                 ___
                                                      ___
                                                           ___
                                                                ___
U.S. OPEN
             9-6 4TH 1ST 1ST 3RD 3RD
                                           3RD --
                                                      ___
                                                           ___
*w/o in 1994
PERSONAL
Began playing tennis at age eight... The 1985 European Juniors champion and
Orange Bowl champion...Made Davis Cup debut in 1991 and has career record of
```

11-3 (7-3 in singles)...Wife, Gabrielle (married Dec. 3, 1991); son, Lucas (born Nov. 6, 1995)...Coached by Stephane Oberer, who also works with Marc Rosset.

1.10 Cedric Pioline

CEDRIC PIOLINE (FRA)

Click here to see the picture

Birthdate: June 15, 1969 Turned pro: 1989 Birthplace: Neuilly/Seine, France Residence: Paris, France Height: 6'2" (1.89m) Weight: 175 (79kg) Plays: Right-handed Career prize money: \$2,343,808 Highest singles ranking: 9 (January 17, 1994) Highest doubles ranking: 185 (June 12, 1989) YEAR-END RANKING HISTORY 1996: 21 1993: 10 1990: 118 1987: T954 1992: 33 1995: 56 1989: 202 1994: 51 1991: 51 1988: 461 1995 HIGHLIGHTS Prize money: \$423,631 Matches won-lost: Tour: 27-28 (singles), 3-2 (doubles); Challenger: 3-1 (singles), 0-0 (doubles) Singles Semifinalist: Toulouse. Quarterfinalist: Auckland, Nice, Wimbledon, Long Island, Lyon. Doubles Semifinalist: Lyon(w/Forget). 1995 IN REVIEW Reached five QF on four surfaces to hover around the No. 50 mark most of the year...Highlight of the year came at Wimbledon, where he stunned Courier in the 2nd RD en route to QF (1. to Becker 9-7 in fifth set)...Best Tour result was SF in Toulouse (l. to Courier)...Also a QF at Auckland in January, Nice in April, Long Island in August and Lyon in October...In lone Challenger, reached SF at Brest...Went 0-8 vs. Top 10 opponents...Tallied France's lone point in 1st RD Davis Cup match in U.S., beating Martin in straight sets. CAREER HIGHLIGHTS 1989 - All of success came in Challengers, reaching the SF at Brest and QF in Clermont and Munich... 1990 - SF as a lucky loser at Tour stop in Genova...Won the Brest Challenger (d. Krajicek)... 1991 - Cracked the Top 50 for the first time, reaching the final of the Brest Challenger (l. to Santoro)...Advanced to the SF in Nice, Bordeaux and the Parioli Challenger... 1992 - Reached first Tour final in Lyon (l. to Sampras) and made SF showings in Bordeaux and Moscow...Posted first Top 10 wins over Carlos Costa and Ivan Lendl... 1993 - Reached five finals, including U.S. Open and broke into the Top 10 for first time...Also reached QF in Rosmalen, Manchester, and at Wimbledon...Earned a career-high \$941,239 and surpassed \$1 million in career earnings...Had a career-best seven wins over Top 10 opponents... 1994 - Reached lone final in Long Island when he defeated his only Top 10 opponent, Todd Martin in the QF...After posting a 51-26 match record in '93, had a 31-31 mark. CAREER TITLES (1): 1996 - Copenhaguen. CAREER FINALIST (9): 1992 - Lyon;

1993 - Monte Carlo, U.S. Open, Toulouse, Bolzano, Lyon; 1994 - Long Island; 1996 - Zagreb, Marseille, CAREER DOUBLES TITLES (1). GRAND SLAM HISTORY CAREER 96 95 93 92 89 RECORD 94 91 90 2-6 AUS. OPEN ___ 1ST 1ST 2ND 2ND 1ST ___ 1ST FRENCH OPEN 11-8 QF 2ND 2ND 2ND 4TH 2ND 1ST 1ST WIMBLEDON 13-6 4TH QF 1ST 2ND QF 2ND ___ ___ rup 3RD 1ST U.S. OPEN 13-6 3RD 2ND 3RD ___

PERSONAL

As a junior, was a finalist at French National Championships in 1987...Parents met while at a volleyball match in Paris...Mother was a member of the World Championship Romanian volleyball team and father played volleyball for Le Racing Club de France...Wife, Mireille Bercot; son Andrea (born March 14, 1993)...Has a 4-2 career Davis Cup singles record.

1.11 Jim Courier

JIM COURIER (USA)

Click here to see the picture

Birthdate: August 17, 1970 Turned pro: 1988 Birthplace: Sanford, Florida, USA Residence: Miami, Florida, USA Height: 6'1" (1.85m) Weight: 175 (79kg) Plays: Right-handed Career prize money: \$11,655,133 Highest singles ranking: 1 (February 10, 1992) Highest doubles ranking: 20 (October 9, 1989)

YEAR-END RANKING HISTORY

1996:	26	1993:	3	1990:	25	1987:	346
1995:	8	1992:	1	1989:	24		
1994:	13	1991 :	2	1988:	43		

1995 HIGHLIGHTS Prize money: \$1,202,769 Matches won-lost: Tour: 61-22 (singles), 6-5 (doubles) Singles Winner: Adelaide, Scottsdale, Tokyo-outdoor, Basel. Finalist: Toulouse. Semifinalist: San Jose, Hong Kong, U.S. Open, Paris-indoor. Quarterfinalist: Australian Open , Cincinnati, Essen, Stockholm. Doubles Winner: Adelaide(w/Rafter).

1995 IN REVIEW The Florida native returned to the Top 10 for the fourth time in the last five years...After failing to win an ATP Tour title in 1994, rebounded strong with four titles in five finals...All four titles came on different

continents Adelaide (Australia), Scottsdale (N. America), Tokyo-outdoor (Asia) and Basel (Europe)... Opened the year with singles (d. Boetsch) and doubles (w/Rafter) titles in Adelaide, the second "double titles" of his career...Then reached QF at the Australian Open, losing a five-set marathon to Sampras...After helping the U.S. to a 4-1 opening round Davis Cup win over France in February, advanced to SF in San Jose (l. to Chang) and won in Scottsdale (d. Philippoussis)... Traveled to Asia and won his third title of the year in Tokyo with consecutive wins over Enqvist (QF), Chang (SF) and new No. 1 Agassi (F)... The next week in Hong Kong, lost to Chang in SF...After a 29-5 start in the first four months, went 10-8 in an eight tournament stretch from Rome (1st RD) to Indianapolis (2nd RD)...Played in a career-low five claycourt matches (3-2) with Rome and the French Open (4th RD), his earliest Roland Garros exit since 1990...Made a big turnaround at the U.S. Open where he reached SF (1. to Sampras) after Top 10 wins over Muster (4th RD) and Chang (QF)...Reappeared in the Top 10 (from 11 to No. 9) after the Open for the first time since Aug. 15, 1994...Returned to Basel, the site of his first career ATP Tour title in 1989 (d. Edberg), and won again in five sets, this time over Jan Siemerink in the longest final of the year (4:09)... The next week, advanced to final in Toulouse (1. to Boetsch)... Appeared in his fourth ATP Tour World Championship, going 1-2 in round robin play...Compiled 6-10 record vs. Top 10 opponents...Played in Davis Cup final in Russia, losing to Kafelnikov and Chesnokov (in dead rubber) although U.S won 3-2. Has 9-7 career Davis Cup record.

CAREER HIGHLIGHTS

- 1988 Rose quickly on the Tour, climbing from 348 to No. 43 by year-end. Began the year winning the Vina del Mar Challenger (d. Duncan) and then turned pro...Reached first Tour SF in Charleston and in the fall advanced to the SF at Stockholm...Closed the year with QF efforts at London-indoor and Detroit...
- 1989 Beat Agassi for first career Top 10 win at the French Open en route to the RD 16...In October, rallied from a 1-2 sets deficit to defeat Edberg in the Basel final, giving the 19-year-old his first Tour singles title...Suffered his only first-round Grand Slam loss at Wimbledon in 24 career slam tournaments (through 1994)...
- 1990 Failed to reach a singles final, with a SF at Indian Wells and QF in seven other Tour stops...Won first doubles title in Hamburg (w/Bruguera) and runner-up at Rome (w/M.Davis)...
- 1991 Made breakthrough by winning three titles, including Key Biscayne and French Open (d. Agassi in first all-American final since 1954). Also a runner-up at the U.S. Open and ATP Tour World Championship, SF six times and QF at Wimbledon...Captured Indian Wells doubles title (w/J.Sanchez)...Improved ranking from 25 to No. 2 and posted a Tour-best 10 Top 10 wins...Became first American to be ranked No. 2 since John McEnroe in 1985...
- 1992 Became the 10th player to rank No. 1 on ATP Tour Rankings on Feb. 10 following his runner-up showing at San Francisco...Won Australian Open, Tokyo-outdoor, Hong Kong, Rome and second straight French Open...First American to repeat at Roland Garros since Tony Trabert in 1954-55...Career-best winning streak stretched to 25 until third-round loss at Wimbledon (1. to Olhovskiy)...Reached five finals, including the ATP Tour World Championship (1. to Becker)...Clinched U.S. victory over Switzerland in Davis Cup final with four-set win over Jakob Hlasek...
- 1993 Won five titles for the second straight year, with runner-up efforts at Hong Kong (l. to Sampras), French Open (l. to Bruguera), and Wimbledon (l. to Sampras)...Successfully defended titles at the

Australian Open and Rome...Lost No. 1 to Sampras on April 13, regained it on Aug. 23 after the title at Indianapolis, defeating Becker for the first time, and lost it after the U.S. Open, ranking No. 1 for a total of 17 weeks during the year...Slipped to No. 3 after a 4-7 record in the fall, including an 0-3 mark at the ATP Tour World Championships...Won fourth career doubles title in Montreal (w/Knowles)... 1994 - Finished out of Top 10 and did not win a title for first time since 1990...Runner-up at Nice (l. to Berasatequi and Lyon (l. to Rosset). Played in two U.S. Davis Cup ties, posting a 4-0 record against India and The Netherlands, including a fifth and decisive victory over Eltingh in QF. CAREER TITLES (19): 1989 - Basel; 1991 - Indian Wells, Key Biscayne, French Open; 1992 - Australian Open, Tokyo-outdoor, Hong Kong, Rome, French Open; 1993 - Australian Open, Memphis, Indian Wells, Rome, Indianapolis; 1995 - Adelaide, Scottsdale, Tokyo-outdoor, Basel; 1996 - Philadelphia. FINALIST (12): 1991 - U.S. Open, ATP Tour World Chp.-Frankfurt; 1992 - San Francisco, Brussels, Indianapolis, ATP Tour World Championship-Frankfurt; 1993 - Hong Kong, French Open, Wimbledon; 1994 - Nice, Lyon; 1995 - Toulouse. CAREER DOUBLES TITLES (5). FINALIST (3). GRAND SLAM RESULTS CAREER 96 95 RECORD 94 93 90 89 92 91 88 ___ AUS. OPEN 30-5 QF QF SF won won 4TH 2ND ___ FRENCH OPEN 38-6 QF 4TH SF rup won won 4TH 4TH WIMBLEDON 16-8 1ST 2ND 2ND rup 3RD QF 3RD 1ST ___ U.S. OPEN 24-8 SF 2ND 4TH SF rup 2ND 3RD ___ 2ND ATP TOUR WORLD CHAMPIONSHIP HISTORY CAREER RECORD 95 93 92 91 7-9 RR RR rup rup PERSONAL During junior career, won Orange Bowl in 1986-87 and French Open Junior doubles title in '87 (w/Stark)...Reached final of USTA Boys' 18s in '87, losing to Chang...A Cincinnati Reds major league baseball fan...Parents, Jim and Linda...Played in 1992 Summer Olympics...In 1992, named ATP Tour Player of the Year, Florida Pro Athlete of the Year and Jim Thorpe Tennis Player of the Year...Fitness trainer is Pat Etcheberry and coached by Jose Higueras and Craig Boynton (since July 1994)... In '94, donated \$20,000 from appearance in Arrow Shirt ad to Big Brothers/Big Sisters in Miami and Greater Miami Tennis Foundation for underprivileged kids... Enjoys playing drums and quitar...After his QF finish at the 1995 Australian Open, stayed around to watch one of his favorite groups, R.E.M., perform in Melbourne...Lead singer Michael Stipe introduced their "special guest" on

stage and Courier took a seat at the drums and joined the group for one song...Served as captain of ATP Tour SMASH Tennis in 1995.

1.12 Richard Krajicek

RICHARD KRAJICEK (NED) (pronounced: KRY-chek)

Click here to see the picture

Birthdate: December 6, 1971 Turned pro: 1989 Birthplace: Rotterdam, The Netherlands Residence: Monte Carlo, Monaco Height: 6'5" (1.96m) Weight: 190 (86kg) Plays: Right-handed Career prize money: \$3,539,014 Highest singles ranking: 8 (August 9, 1993) Highest doubles ranking: 45 (July 26, 1993)

YEAR-END RANKING HISTORY

1996:	7	1993:	15	1990:	129
1995:	11	1992:	10	1989:	Т392
1994:	17	1991:	40		

1995 IN REVIEW

The No. 1 Dutchman for the fourth consecutive year began the season strongly by winning two of his first five tournaments...After a SF showing in Adelaide and QF in Sydney, played his first indoor tournament in Stuttgart and scored wins over W.Ferreira (2nd RD), Larsson (QF) and local favorite Stich in a five-set final...Returned to the Top 10 (from 16) after the title...The following week in Rotterdam, swept past his five opponents in straight sets, capping off with a 7-6, 6-4 victory over countryman Paul Haarhuis...Had an up-and-down claycourt season (7-9 mark) with his best effort a QF in Monte Carlo (l. to Becker)...From May to first week of August, went 6-9 before turning things around in New Haven where he advanced to the final (vs. Agassi) with consecutive wins over Haarhuis, Becker and Kafelnikov...Served for the title at 6-3, 5-3 (and held two match points) against the world No. 1 before losing 3-6, 7-6, 6-3...After a 3rd RD performance at the U.S. Open (1. to Tebbutt), compiled a consistent indoor season with four QF ô Kuala Lumpur (l. to Caratti), Tokyo-indoor (l. to Philippoussis), Essen (d. Becker, l. to Boetsch) and Paris (l. to Becker)... Had a 5-5 record vs. Top 10 opponents...In doubles, won his third career title in Rosmalen (w/Siemerink)...In the year-end ATP Tour Match Facts, No. 2 in break pts. saved (68%), ranked No. 4 in aces (730), No. 5 in

service games won (86%) and No. 7 in first serve pts. won (79%)...Earned a career-high \$925,822.

CAREER HIGHLIGHTS

- 1989 In his first year of pro tennis, played in just four Satellites: Israel, Holland, Poland, and Portugal...Best finish was in his home country with a fourth place showing...
- 1990 Won the Dutch Satellite as well as Challengers at Verona (d. Eltingh) and Casablanca (d. Dosedel), and was a finalist at the Challengers in Brest (l. to Pioline) and Munich (l. to Jarryd)... Reached the Tour doubles final at Athens (w/Kempers)...
- 1991 Captured his first Tour title in Hong Kong (d. Masur) plus SF showing in Toulouse...Also a QF four times...Won first Tour doubles title at Hilversum and runner-up at Rosmalen (both w/Siemerink)... Had upsets over Edberg, Hlasek, and J.McEnroe...
- 1992 Began the season by reaching his first Grand Slam SF at the Australian Open (d. Chang, Stich), only to withdraw from his SF match with a right shoulder injury...In the spring, reached the final at the Tokyo-outdoor (l. Courier) after beating Stich and Edberg...Won his first North American title in Los Angeles during the summer (d. Woodforde). Qualified for the ATP Tour World Championship with title run at Antwerp where he defeated Korda and top-ranked Courier back-to-back before beating Woodforde in the final...Earned a career-high \$763,241 and surpassed \$1 million in career prize money...Became the first Dutch player to rank in the Top 10 since Tom Okker in 1975...Posted a 10-9 record against Top 10 opponents (after one previous Top 10 win entering the year)...
- 1993 Repeated his title in Los Angeles (d. Chang) and reached the final of the Stuttgart-indoor (l. to Stich), losing to Stich 4-6, 7-5, 7-6, 3-6, 7-5, in the longest final of the year (56 games)... Reached first career SF at the French Open, losing to two-time champion Jim Courier in four sets...Ranked in the Top 15 every week during the year...Won his second career doubles title in Key Biscayne (w/Siemerink)...
- 1994 Sat out until late March with tendinitis in both knees...Returned in Estoril where he played doubles only (w/Oosting) reaching the final. Won Barcelona without dropping a set, posting consecutive wins over Sergi Bruguera (QF), Ronald Agenor (SF) and Carlos Costa (F)...Won his first career grasscourt title in Rosmalen (d. Braasch) also without dropping a set...Won Sydney-indoor (d. Becker) and SF in Los Angeles...In Davis Cup QF play, beat No. 1 Sampras in the fourth match to even the tie...Led MatchFacts in break points saved (73%), No. 3 in first serve points won (81%) and No. 4 in service games won (87%).

```
CAREER TITLES (10):
```

- 1991 Hong Kong;
- 1992 Los Angeles, Antwerp;
- 1993 Los Angeles;
- 1994 Barcelona, Rosmalen, Sydney-indoor;
- 1995 Stuttgart-indoor, Rotterdam;
- 1996 Wimbledon.

FINALIST (5):

- 1992 Tokyo-outdoor;
- 1993 Stuttgart-indoor;
- 1995 New Haven;

1996 - Rome, Los Angeles. CAREER DOUBLES TITLES (3). FINALIST (3). GRAND SLAM HISTORY CAREER 96 93 92 91 RECORD 95 94 AUS. OPEN 12-3* 3RD 2ND --2ND SF 4TH FRENCH OPEN 15-6 OF 2ND 3RD SF 3RD 2ND 14-5 WIMBLEDON won 1ST 1ST 3RD 3RD 4TH U.S. OPEN 9-6 3RD 1ST 2ND 4TH 4 T H 1ST * w/o in 1992 SF, w/o in 1996 3RD ** 1992 Australian Open doubles semifinalist (w/Siemerink). ATP TOUR WORLD CHAMPIONSHIP HISTORY CAREER RECORD 96 92 3-4 SF RR

PERSONAL

Began playing tennis at age four...Won the 12-under and 14-under National Championships twice...Son of Czech immigrants...Made big breakthrough after he decided to switch from a two-handed to a one-handed backhand at age 12...Enjoys playing golf and is fan of Los Angeles Lakers...Has 4-3 career Davis Cup record...Coached by Australian Rohan Goetzke (since October 1990).

1.13 Stefan Edberg

STEFAN EDBERG (SWE)

Click here to see the picture

Birthdate: January 19, 1966 Turned pro: 1983
Birthplace: Vastervik, Sweden
Residence: London, England
Height: 6'2" (1.88m) Weight: 170 (77kg)
Plays:Right-handed
Career prize money: \$19,979,804
Highest singles ranking: 1 (August 13, 1990)
Highest doubles ranking: 1 (June 9, 1986)

YEAR-END RANKING HISTORY

1996:	14	1993:	5	1990:	1	1987:	2	1984:	20
1995:	23	1992:	2	1989:	3	1986:	5	1983:	53
1994:	7	1991:	1	1988:	5	1985:	5	1982:	523

1995 HIGHLIGHTS Prize money: \$1,110,809 Matches won-lost: Tour: 42-20 (singles), 17-10 (doubles) Singles Winner: Doha. Finalist: Washington. Semifinalist: Scottsdale, Indian Wells. Quarterfinalist: Munich, Rome, Basel, Stockholm.

21 / 68

Doubles Winner: Doha(w/Larsson).

1995 IN REVIEW

The Swede's run of 10 consecutive years in the Top 10 came to an end, but he won a title for the 12th consecutive year, tops among active players... Dropped out of Top 10 on Feb. 20 for first time since Aug. 25, 1985...Opened the season with a repeat title effort in Doha, defeating countryman Magnus Larsson...Shortly after, the two teamed up to win the doubles title...In his first four tournaments, compiled a 16-4 record with SF showings in Scottsdale (l. to Courier) and the Mercedes Super 9 stop in Indian Wells (1. to Sampras)...On clay, compiled a 10-4 record with QF showings in Munich and Rome...In Dusseldorf, helped Sweden to a third Peugeot World Team Cup title with a 4-0 singles mark...Had a disappointing grass court season (2-2) with 3rd RD finish at Queen's and 2nd RD at Wimbledon (for second straight year)...Advanced to his second final of the year in Washington (l. to Agassi in three sets)...Best result the remainder of the year was QF in Basel (1. to Becker) and Stockholm (l. to Enqvist)...Dropped out of Top 20 (at No. 23) on Oct. 16, the first time since December 1984...Went only 1-8 vs. Top 10 foes...Has played in 50 consecutive Grand Slam tournaments from 1983 Wimbledon to 1995 U.S. Open, the longest streak in the Open Era... His 169 Slam match wins total is third (behind Connors 233, Lendl 222)...Parted ways with coach Tony Pickard at end of '94.

CAREER HIGHLIGHTS

- 1984 Helped Sweden win Davis Cup over the U.S...
- 1985 Broke into Top 5 for first time and won first Grand Slam at Australian Open...
- 1986 Maintained Top 5 ranking and won three titles, including first on clay in Gstaad...
- 1987 Won Australian Open singles title for second time, along with doubles title (w/Jarryd)...Won U.S. Open doubles title (w/Jarryd).
- 1988 Became first Swede since Bjorn Borg in 1980 to triumph at Wimbledon (d. Becker)...
- 1989 Surprised many by reaching French Open final, falling to Michael Chang in five sets...Fell short of repeating his Wimbledon title (l. to Becker)...Came into the Masters with only one title, but made up for it by beating Lendl and Becker to win the title...
- 1990 Reached the No. 1 ranking for the first time on August 13...Played in a career-high 12 finals, winning seven (equaling '87)...Won four consecutive finals: Wimbledon, Los Angeles, Cincinnati and Long Island (career-best 21 straight matches)...Also a finalist at Australian Open, retiring in the third set against Lendl with a pulled stomach muscle...Defeated Becker at Wimbledon, having played him three consecutive years in the final...
- 1991 Yet another outstanding year with six titles, including his first U.S. Open singles title...Reached six SF, including Australian Open and Wimbledon...Became fourth player to end year at No. 1 in consecutive years (along with Lendl, Connors and McEnroe)...
- 1992 Held No. 1 ranking for 12 weeks...Had repeat win at U.S. Open, winning three consecutive five-set matches over Krajicek, Lendl and Chang before ousting Sampras in four sets...Also won titles at New Haven and Hamburg...Reached the final at the Australian Open, Stuttgart-indoor and Sydney-indoor...
- 1993 Won one title (Madrid, d. Bruguera) in four finals, fewest tournament wins since 1984...Finished in the Top 5 for the ninth straight year on the strength of finals at the Australian Open (l. to

Courier) Cincinnati (l. to Chang) and Basel (l. to Stich), and six SF efforts. Fell in round robin play for the second consecutive year at the World Championships...In limited doubles play, won Monte Carlo (w/Korda)...

1994 - Spent 10th year in the Top 10, joining Jimmy Connors (16), Ivan Lendl (13) and John McEnroe (10) as the only players to finish in the Top 10 for 10 or more years overall...Led Sweden to the Davis Cup title by winning six of eight singles matches...Captured three titles in four finals and surpassed \$1 million for the ninth consecutive year...Won titles in Doha (d. Haarhuis) and Stuttgart-indoor (d. Ivanisevic), and advanced to the SF at the Australian Open, his best Slam finish of the year...Reached the SF at Indian Wells, Monte Carlo and Tokyo-indoor and five QF...Captured his 40th career title in Washington as a wildcard, (d. Stoltenberg) without dropping a set...Reached the final at Cincinnati for the second straight year, only to lose again to Michael Chang...Qualified for his fifth consecutive ATP Tour World Championship and posted a 1-2 round robin record (did not play in 1991 due to injury).

```
CAREER TITLES (41):
```

```
1984 – Milan;
```

- 1985 Memphis, San Francisco, Basel, Australian Open;
- 1986 Gstaad, Basel, Stockholm;
- 1987 Australian Open, Memphis, Rotterdam, Tokyo-outdoor, Cincinnati, Tokyo-indoor, Stockholm;
- 1988 Rotterdam, Wimbledon, Basel;
- 1989 Tokyo-outdoor, Masters;
- 1990 Indian Wells, Tokyo-outdoor, Wimbledon, Los Angeles, Cincinnati, Long Island, Paris-indoor;
- 1991 Stuttgart-indoor, Tokyo-outdoor, Queen's, U.S. Open, Sydney-indoor, Tokyo-indoor;
- 1992 Hamburg, New Haven, U.S. Open;
- 1993 Madrid;
- 1994 Doha, Stuttgart-indoor, Washington;
- 1995 Doha.

```
FINALIST (36):
```

- 1985 Bastad, Los Angeles;
- 1986 Memphis, Toronto, Los Angeles, Tokyo-indoor;
- 1987 Indian Wells, Bastad, Montreal, Los Angeles;
- 1988 WCT Finals-Dallas, Tokyo-outdoor, Queen's, Cincinnati;
- 1989 Scottsdale, French Open, Wimbledon, Cincinnati, Basel, Paris-indoor;
- 1990 Australian Open, Key Biscayne, Sydney-indoor, Stockholm, ATP Tour
- World Chp.- Frankfurt; 1991 - Long Island, Stockholm;
- 1991 Hong Island, Scockholm,
- 1992 Australian Open, Stuttgart-indoor, Sydney-indoor;
- 1993 Australian Open, Cincinnati, Basel;
- 1994 Cincinnati;
- 1995 Washington;
- 1996 Queen's.

CAREER DOUBLES TITLES (18). FINALIST (11).

GRAN	D SLAM	HISTORY											
		CAREER											
		RECORD	96	95	94	93	92	91	90	89	88	87	86
AUS.	OPEN	55-9*	2ND	4TH	SF	rup	rup	SF	rup	QF	SF	won	

	FRENCH OPEN WIMBLEDON	30-13 49-12	4TH 2ND	2ND 2ND	1ST 2ND	QF SF	3RD QF	QF SF	1ST won	rup rup	4TH won	2ND SF	2ND 3RD
	US OPEN	43-12	QF	3RD	3RD	2ND	won	won	1ST	4TH	4TH	SF	SF
	AUS. OPEN FRENCH OPEN WIMBLEDON US OPEN		85 won QF 4TH 4TH	84 QF 2ND 2ND 2ND	83 2ND 2ND 1ST								
	 * w/o in 1989 ** 1987 Australian Open doubles champion (w/Jarryd). ** 1986 French Open doubles finalist (w/Jarryd); 1993 semifinalist (w/Korda); 1985 semifinalist (w/Jarryd). ** 1987 Wimbledon doubles semifinalist (w/Jarryd). ** 1987 U.S. Open doubles champion (w/Jarryd); 1984 doubles finalist (w/Jarryd). 												
ATP TOUR WORLD CHAMPIONSHIP HISTORY CAREER													
	RECORD 94 93 92 90 7-7 RR RR RR rup												
	* Qualified in 1991 but withdrew with injury												
	PERSONAL Began plavir		- - -			1a			al 4 a			£11	4- 3- mar a
		iu tennis	di. di	ue se	ven	DUL O	$\Pi \perp V = O$	ectde	U L.O	DULSU	e IL	$\pm u \pm \pm =$	L TING

Began playing tennis at age seven, but only decided to pursue it full-time at 16...Became first player ever to win Junior Grand Slam (French, Wimbledon, U.S., Australian) in 1983, while reigning as the No. 1 junior in the world... The 1980 and '82 European Junior Champion...Held flag for country in opening ceremonies in Barcelona Olympics...One of only five players to compete in last three Olympics (Guy Forget, Jakob Hlasek, Francisco Maciel, Emilio Sanchez)...Bronze medalist at 1988 Olympic Games in Seoul in singles and doubles...Won gold medal in '84 Olympics in Los Angeles (as exhibition sport)...Member of Swedish Davis Cup team since 1985 (45-22 career record, including 33-14 in singles)...Moved to London in 1987...Wife, Annette (married April 18, 1992 in Vaxjo, Sweden)...Daughter, Emilie (born July 14, 1993)...Served as chairman for ATP Tour Charities in 1991 and was captain of ATP Tour SMASH Tennis in London before 1995 Wimbledon.

1.14 Goran Ivanisevic

GORAN IVANISEVIC (CRO) (pronounced: ee-va-NEE-sheh-vich)

Click here to see the picture

Birthdate: September 13, 1971 Turned pro: 1988 Birthplace: Split, Croatia Residence: Split, Croatia Monte Carlo, Monaco Height: 6'4" (1.94m) Weight: 180 (82kg) Plays: Left-handed Career prize money: \$11,740,295

24 / 68

Highest singles ranking: 2 (July 4, 1994) Highest doubles ranking: 20 (January 6, 1992) YEAR-END RANKING HISTORY 1996: 4 1993: 7 1990: 9 1987: T954 1992: 4 1995: 10 1989: 40 1994: 5 1991: 16 1988: 371 1995 HIGHLIGHTS Prize money: \$3,777,862 Matches won-lost: Tour: 46-24 (singles), 21-18 (doubles); Challenger: 0-0 (singles), 4-0 (doubles) Singles Winner: Grand Slam Cup-Munich. Finalist: Hamburg. Semifinalist: Milan, Barcelona, Monte Carlo, Rome, Wimbledon, Los Angeles, Indianapolis. Quarterfinalist: Queen's Cincinnati, Bordeaux, Tokyo-indoor. Doubles Winner: Bordeaux (w/Hirszon). Finalist: Barcelona(w/Gaudenzi), Los Angeles(w/Davis). Semifinalist: Moscow(w/Rosset).

1995 IN REVIEW

Captured his lone title of the year at the Grand Slam Cup in Munich (d. Martin) ... Recovered from an early season knee injury and despite not winning a title for the first time since 1989, finished in the Top 10 for the fourth consecutive year and the fifth time in six years...Joined Sampras and Chang as the only players to finish in the Top 10 the last four years... Underwent right knee arthroscopic surgery on Feb. 23 after suffering an injury at the Stuttgart-indoor in the first round against Larsson...Returned to the Tour on clay six weeks later in Barcelona where he reached the semifinals (1. to Larsson)...Played well in three Mercedes Super 9 tournaments - Monte Carlo (SF), Hamburg (R-up) and Rome (SF), losing to Becker, Medvedev and Bruguera, respectively...During the three-tournament stretch, posted wins over Rosset (twice), Bruguera and Medvedev... Then helped his native Croatia to the Peugeot World Team Cup final (1. to Sweden) in Dusseldorf with a 4-0 mark in singles (d. Berasategui, Krajicek, Kafelnikov, Larsson)...Finished with an 18-6 record on clay...After a first-round exit at the French Open (1. to Tillstrom), turned in a quarterfinal effort at Queen's (l. to Forget) and semifinal showing at Wimbledon (l. to Sampras in five sets) after wins over Martin and Kafelnikov...Compiled the most consistent results of his career on the North American summer hardcourt circuit with a 9-4 mark with semifinal finishes at Los Angeles and Indianapolis, quarterfinals at Cincinnati and third round at Montreal...Each loss came to rising-Swede Thomas Enquist in three sets...Retired in the first round at the U.S. Open with a sprained ankle after leading Brett Steven two sets to one...Lost the fifth and decisive rubber to Leander Paes (in India) in a Davis Cup playoff tie in September...Finished second on the ATP Tour in aces (917) and first serve pts. won (83%) and No. 5 in service games won (86%) and break pts. saved (67%)....Served as an alternate for the ATP Tour World Championship...Compiled a 5-5 mark vs. Top 10 opponents...Earned a career-high \$3,777,862.

CAREER HIGHLIGHTS

1988 - As a junior, won first career doubles title at Frankfurt (w/Haas).
1989 - Made a giant jump in the rankings (from 371 to 40) by reaching the QF or better in seven tournaments, including his first Tour final at Florence (l. to de la Pena)...At the Australian Open, advanced

to the QF in only his second Grand Slam (l. to eventual finalist Miloslav Mecir)...

- 1990 Reached the final at Umag, losing to countryman Goran Prpic... Teamed with Prpic and Zivojinovic to win the Peugeot World Team Cup...Stunned Becker in the first round of the French Open and then almost upset the German in the SF at Wimbledon...Captured his first Tour singles title at Stuttgart (clay) over Guillermo Perez-Roldan...Also a finalist at Long Island, Bordeaux and Basel...Had wins over Sampras, Forget and J.McEnroe during the year...Reached the doubles final at the French Open and New Haven (w/Korda) and at Brussels (w/Taroczy)...Alternate for the ATP Tour World Championship and finished the year No. 9...
- 1991 Won second career title at Manchester (grass), and was runner-up at New Haven, and SF at Gstaad, Sydney, and Tokyo-indoor...Won doubles titles at Milan, Rome, and Manchester and runner-up at Stuttgartoutdoor (all w/Camporese)...Defeated Agassi in consecutive weeks at Sydney and Tokyo (27 aces) during the indoor season...
- 1992 Won four singles titles en route to his first appearance in the World Championship, where he lost 7-6 in the third in SF to eventual winner Boris Becker...Lost to Agassi in a five-set final at Wimbledon where he fired 206 aces during the fortnight...Moved to No. 4 after Wimbledon...Earned bronze medal at Barcelona Olympics in singles and doubles (w/Prpic)...Led MatchFacts in Aces, Service Games Won and First Serve Points Won...
- 1993 Finished the season strong by winning 29 of his last 35 matches (after 25-15 through U.S. Open) with titles in Bucharest, Vienna and Paris-indoor...Also a finalist in Doha, Rome and Stockholm... Missed six weeks in January-February with a stress fracture in his right foot...Played the longest tie-breaker in U.S. Open history, winning 20-18 in third set over Daniel Nestor...Earned a spot in the ATP Tour World Championship and reached SF for the second straight year...
- 1994 Led the Tour in aces for the second time in three years with record 1,169...Won Kitzbuhel (d. Santoro) and Tokyo-indoor (d. Chang)... Reached finals in Stuttgart-indoor, Wimbledon, Bucharest and Stockholm...Also a SF in Doha and Rotterdam...Returned to the site of his first Grand Slam final - Wimbledon in 1992 - and duplicated the feat in impressive fashion...Posted wins over Volkov, Forget and Becker en route to the final, only to fall to top-ranked Sampras 7-6, 7-6, 6-0...Appeared in his third straight ATP Tour World Championship but went 0-3...Won a career-best 63 matches.

```
CAREER TITLES (17):
1990 - Stuttgart-outdoor;
1991 - Manchester;
1992 - Adelaide, Stuttgart-indoor, Sydney-indoor, Stockholm;
1993 - Bucharest, Vienna, Paris-indoor;
1994 - Kitzbuhel, Tokyo-indoor;
1995 - Grand Slam Cup-Munich;
1996 - Zagreb, Dubai, Milan, Rotterdam, Moscow.
FINALIST (21):
1989 - Florence;
1990 - Umag, Long Island, Bordeaux, Basel;
1991 - New Haven;
1992 - Milan, Wimbledon;
1993 - Doha, Rome, Stockholm;
```

1994 - Stuttgart-indoor, Wimbledon, Bucharest, Stockholm; 1995 - Hamburg; 1996 - Sydney, Antwerp, Key Biscane, Indianapolis, Grand Slam Cup-Munich. CAREER DOUBLES TITLES (7). FINALIST (8). GRAND SLAM HISTORY CAREER 96 95 93 91 89 RECORD 94 92 90 88 13-7 AUS. OPEN 3RD 1ST QF ___ 2ND 3RD 1ST QF ___ ___ FRENCH OPEN 21-8 4TH 1ST 3RD QF QF 2ND QF 4TH 30-9 QF 3RD 2ND SF 2ND 1ST WIMBLEDON SF rup rup U.S. OPEN 14-8 SF 1ST 1ST 2ND 3RD 4TH 3RD 2ND * 1990 French Open doubles finalist (w/Korda). ATP TOUR WORLD CHAMPIONSHIP HISTORY CAREER 96 94 RECORD 93 92

PERSONAL

7 - 8

Enjoyed an outstanding junior career, finishing No. 3 in the 1988 world junior rankings...Advanced to the SF of the French Open Juniors and QF at U.S. Open Juniors in 1988...Won the 1987 U.S. Open Juniors doubles (w/Nargiso)...Won the Italian Open juniors under-16 in 1987 and under-18 in 1988...Held flag for Croatia in opening ceremonies of 1992 Barcelona Olympic Games...Enjoys playing basketball...Has a 26-11 career record in Davis Cup, including 17-6 in singles...Parted ways with Bob Brett as coach on Oct. 26, 1995 (after working together since February 1991).

1.15 Marc Rosset

SF RR

SF

SF

MARC ROSSET (SUI)

Click here to see the picture

Birthdate: November 7, 1970 Turned pro: 1988 Birthplace: Geneva, Switzerland Residence: Monte Carlo, Monaco Height: 6'7" (2.01m) Weight: 194 (87kg) Plays: Right-handed Career prize money: \$3,093,232 Highest singles ranking: 9 (September 11, 1995) Highest doubles ranking: 8 (November 2, 1992)

YEAR-END RANKING HISTORY

1996:	22	1993:	16	1990:	22
1995:	15	1992:	35	1989:	45
1994:	14	1991:	60	1988:	474

1995 HIGHLIGHTS Prize money: \$570,786 Matches won-lost: Tour: 40-22 (singles), 13-9 (doubles) Singles Winner: Nice, Halle. Semifinalist: Gstaad, Long Island, Toulouse, Moscow. Quarterfinalist: Hamburg, Prague, New Haven. Doubles Finalist: Gstaad(w/Boetsch). Semifinalist: Moscow(w/Ivanisevic).

1995 IN REVIEW

The Swiss No. 1 for the fourth consecutive year cracked the Top 10 for the first time on July 10...The tallest player (6'7"-2.01m) ever to rank in the Top 10 spent seven weeks in that group...Recovered from a broken fifth metatarsal bone in his right foot, which he suffered on Feb. 3 in a Davis Cup tie against Jacco Eltingh of the Netherlands...Returned to the Tour Apr. 17 in Nice where he won his second career claycourt title (d. Kafelnikov)...In June, captured his first career grasscourt title in Halle, defeating local favorite Michael Stich (after saving seven match points)... The following month, advanced to the SF in Gstaad...On hardcourts, reached QF at New Haven, SF at Long Island (l. to Kafelnikov) and RD 16 at the U.S. Open (l. to Becker)...During the European indoor season, best finishes were SF in Toulouse and Moscow...Has ranked in Top 20 every week in 1994-95... In doubles, reached final at Gstaad (w/Boetsch).

CAREER HIGHLIGHTS

// 11 (11 11 11 (± ± .	т О1110-														
1989	_	Won	first	Tou	r tit	le	in	his	nat	Lve	Geneva	(d.	Perez	z-Ro	oldan)	•
1990	_	Won	title	in	Lyon	(d.	Wi	land	der)	and	reache	d f	inals	at	Madrid	and
		Bold	ogna													

- 1991 Won first Tour doubles title in Geneva (w/Bruguera)...
- 1992 Won gold medal at Barcelona Olympics defeating W. Ferreira, Courier, E. Sanchez, Ivanisevic and Arrese...Won in Moscow (d. Steeb)...Won Italian and French Open doubles titles (w/Hlasek) and with Hlasek, led his country to Davis Cup final where they lost to U.S. 3-1...
- 1993 Won a career-high three Tour singles titles...Wins over Agassi, Becker, Chang, Courier during year...Won doubles title in Gstaad (w/Pioline)...
- 1994 Appeared in career-high four finals (winning two) and capped the season with a 13-2 record in his last four tournaments.

CAREER TITLES (10): 1989 - Geneva; 1990 - Lyon; 1992 - Moscow; 1993 - Marseille, Long Island, Moscow;

- 1994 Marseille, Lyon;
- 1995 Nice, Halle.

FINALIST (5):
 1990 - Madrid, Bologna;
 1994 - New Haven, Paris-indoor;
 1996 - Milan.

CAREER DOUBLES TITLES (6). FINALIST (2).

GRAND SLAM	HISTORY							
	CAREER							
	RECORD	96	95	94	93	92	91	90
AUS. OPEN	5-5		1ST	3RD		4TH	1ST	1ST
FRENCH OPE	N 8-7	SF	2ND	1ST	2ND	1ST	1ST	2ND
WIMBLEDON	7-7	3RD	1ST	2ND	1ST	3RD	1ST	3RD

U.S. OPEN 5-7 1ST 4TH 3RD 1ST 1ST 1ST 1ST *1992 French Open doubles champion (w/Hlasek).

PERSONAL

Won the 1988 Orange Bowl and Florence Junior titles, finishing No. 4 in the world junior rankings...Has a 23-13 career Davis Cup record (17-8 in singles)...Donated \$5,000 to the Michael Stich Foundation (which benefits HIV-positive children in Germany) after his victory over Stich in Halle final in 1995...Coached by Stephane Oberer.

1.16 Andre Agassi

ANDRE AGASSI (USA) (pronouced: AG-us-see)

Click here to see the picture

Birthdate: April 29, 1970 Turned pro: 1986 Birthplace: Las Vegas, Nevada, USA Residence: Las Vegas, Nevada, USA Height: 5'11" (1.80m) Weight: 165 (75kg) Plays: Right-handed Career prize money: \$11,276,443 Highest singles ranking: 1 (April 10, 1995) Highest doubles ranking: 123 (August 17, 1992)

YEAR-END RANKING HISTORY

1996:	8	1993:	24	1990:	4	1987:	25
1995:	2	1992:	9	1989:	7	1986:	91
1994:	2	1991:	10	1988:	3	1985:	T618

1995 IN REVIEW

The ATP Tour's most consistent performer throughout the year won a careerhigh seven titles in 11 finals, compiled a personal-best 73-9 match record and became the 12th player in the history of the ATP Rankings to rank No. 1. The Las Vegas native ranked as low as No. 32 in February 1994 before taking over the top spot 14 months later for the first time on April 10...Ranked No. 1 every week until Nov. 5 (total of 30 weeks)...The only player on Tour not to lose in an opening round match (min. 10 tourn.), advancing to QF or better in 15 of 16 tournaments he competed in (21 in a row going back to final six tournaments in '94) and only player during the season to advance to the QF or better in all four Grand Slam tournaments...Reached the final in all 10 hardcourt tournaments he played, winning seven and posting an ATP Tour-best 53-3 record (on hard)...On other surfaces, showed consistency with 11-3 mark on clay, 5-1 on grass and 4-2 on carpet...Compiled a career-best

26-match winning streak during the North American summer hardcourt circuit and captured titles at Washington (d. Edberg), Montreal (d. Sampras), Cincinnati (d. Chang) and New Haven (d. Krajicek)... The streak came to an end when he lost to Sampras in the U.S. Open final...Began the year with a 15-match winning streak, making a successful Australian Open debut with a title effort (d. Sampras)... The two rivals met in three Mercedes Super 9 finals during the year Indian Wells (lost), Key Biscayne (won) and Montreal (won)...Helped lead U.S. to Davis Cup final in December against Russia, posting wins against Italy and Sweden (winning his last 13 consecutive Davis Cup matches)...When winning the first set in a match, compiled a 68-2 match record...Only losses came to Becker in the Wimbledon SF after leading 6-2, 4-1 and to MaliVai Washington in Essen...Qualified for ATP Tour World Championship but withdrew because of a chest muscle injury, which he sustained in Davis Cup SF in September...Compiled 8-5 record vs. Top 10 opponents...Earned a career-high \$2,975,738...Ranked among top three in four ATP Tour MatchFacts categories No. 1 in 2nd serve pts. won (56%) and 2nd serve return pts. won (60%) and No. 2 in return games won (36%), No. 3 in service games won (87%).

CAREER HIGHLIGHTS

- 1987 Made his presence known with SF appearances at Stratton Mountain and Basel...Won his first Tour title as a wildcard entry at Itaparica, the last Tour stop of the year (d. Mattar)...
- 1988 Captured six titles in seven finals, winning three on clay and three on hard... Posted SF showings at the French and U.S. Opens...Reached QF or better 13 of 16 times, compiling win streaks of 13 and 23 matches... Made his Davis Cup debut, compiling 3-0 record...
- 1989 Won his only title of the year in Orlando and reached Rome final (l. to Mancini)...Again faced Connors in the QF of the U.S. Open, winning his first career five-set match...Became the quickest to surpass \$1 million in career prize money, after just 43 tournaments.
- 1990 Competed in his first Grand Slam final at the French Open (l. to Gomez)...Followed up with a finalist showing at the U.S. Open, upsetting Becker in the SF (l. to Sampras)...Captured the inaugural ATP Tour World Championship in Frankfurt, defeating Becker in the SF and Edberg in the final...Won three other titles during the year at San Francisco, Key Biscayne and Washington...Helped U.S. to the Davis Cup title over Australia...
- 1991 Won titles at Orlando and Washington...Also a finalist for the second straight year at the French Open (l. to Courier)...SF finish at the ATP Tour World Championship...Made only his second Wimbledon appearance (last played in 1987) and reached QF...
- 1992 Defeated three-time champs Becker and J.McEnroe to reach Wimbledon final, where he defeated Ivanisevic in five sets for first Grand Slam title...Also won Toronto and Atlanta titles...Reached SF at French Open and QF at U.S. Open...Led U.S. over Sweden and Switzerland to win Davis Cup in the fall...
- 1993 Limited by injury, undergoing right wrist surgery late in the year, playing in only 13 events and finishing at No. 24, his first year out of the Top 10 since 1987...Won titles at San Francisco and Scottsdale and won his first career doubles title in Cincinnati (w/Korda)...
- 1994 Won five titles, among them U.S. Open and Mercedes Super 9 events in Toronto and Paris...Became first player to move from outside Top 30 to finish No. 2 the same year...Returned to Tour in Scottsdale where he won title without dropping a set...Defeated five seeded players en route to U.S. Open title, becoming first unseeded

champion since Fred Stolle in 1966...Defeated every player in Top 10 during year. CAREER TITLES (33): 1987 - Itaparica; 1988 - Memphis, Charleston, Forest Hills, Stuttgart, Stratton Mt., Livingston; 1989 - Orlando; 1990 - San Francisco, Key Biscayne, Washington, ATP Tour World Chp.-Frankfurt; 1991 - Orlando, Washington; 1992 - Atlanta, Wimbledon, Toronto; 1993 - San Francisco, Scottsdale; 1994 - Scottsdale, Toronto, U.S. Open, Vienna, Paris-indoor; 1995 - Australian Open, San Jose, Key Biscayne, Washington, Montreal, Cincinnati, New Haven; 1996 - Key Biscane, Cincinnati. FINALIST (13): 1987 - Seoul; 1988 - Los Angeles; 1989 - Rome; 1990 - Indian Wells, French Open, U.S. Open; 1991 - French Open; 1994 - Key Biscayne; 1995 - Indian Wells, Tokyo-outdoor, Atlanta, U.S. Open; 1996 - San Jose. CAREER DOUBLES TITLES (1). FINALIST (2). GRAND SLAM HISTORY CAREER 95 93 87 RECORD 96 94 92 91 90 89 88 AUSTRALIAN OPEN 12-1 won --SF ___ ___ ___ ___ ___ ___ ___ ___ 2ND FRENCH OPEN 31-9 2ND QF SF rup rup 3RD SF 2ND WIMBLEDON 23-6 1ST SF 4TH QF won QF ___ ___ ___ 1ST U.S. OPEN 38-10 SF 1ST 1ST rup SF rup won QF SF 1ST 86 AUSTRALIAN OPEN ___ FRENCH OPEN ___ WIMBLEDON ___ U.S. OPEN 1ST ATP TOUR WORLD CHAMPIONSHIP HISTORY CAREER RECORD 96 95 94 91 90 9-5 RR -- SF SF won *qualified in 95 but withdrew with injury *lost one match in 96 vs Sampras and withdrew with injury PERSONAL Born and raised in Las Vegas, where at the age of four he hit with such

tennis greats as Bjorn Borg, Ilie Nastase and Harold Solomon...In 1986 he emerged as a 16-year-old prodigy of Nick Bollettieri, with whom he worked until July of 1993...Introduced to the game by his father, Mike, a former Olympic boxer who participated in the 1952 Olympics, and mother Elizabeth.. Youngest of four children (Tamee, Rita, Phillip)...Phillip has managed Andre's business affairs (Agassi Enterprises) since he turned pro in 1986.. Andre founded the Andre Agassi Foundation in 1994 to give back to his community by assisting at-risk youth in Las Vegas, starting with a kickoff dinner in August that featured Wayne Gretzky and Kenny G, among others... Trainer is former University of Nevada at Las Vegas strength coach Gil Reyes Has 20-4 career Davis Cup record, winning his last 11 matches...Owns a 10-seat JetStar to facilitate tournament travel and the call letters on the tail represent his first Grand Slam title at Wimbledon in July 1992 (N-792AA)...Coached by Brad Gilbert since March 1994.

1.17 Michael Chang

MICHAEL CHANG (USA)

Click here to see the picture

Birthdate: February 22, 1972 Turned pro: 1988 Birthplace: Hoboken, New Jersey, USA Residence: Henderson, Nevada, USA Height: 5'9" (1.75m) Weight: 150 (68kg) Plays: Right-handed Career prize money: \$11,729,210 Highest singles ranking: 2 (September 9, 1996) Highest doubles ranking: 199 (April 19, 1993)

YEAR-END RANKING HISTORY

1996:	2	1993:	8	1990:	15	1987:	163
1995:	5	1992:	6	1989:	5		
1994:	6	1991:	15	1988:	30		

1995 HIGHLIGHTS Prize money: \$2,555,870 Matches won-lost: Tour: 65-18 (singles),0-1(doubles) Singles Winner: Hong Kong, Atlanta, Tokyo-indoor, Beijing. Finalist: San Jose, Philadelphia, French Open, Cincinnati. Semifinalist: Australian Open, Tokyo-outdoor. Quarterfinalist: Memphis, Rome, Montreal, U.S. Open, Paris-indoor.

1995 IN REVIEW

Finished in Top 10 on the ATP Tour Rankings for the fourth consecutive year, joining Ivanisevic and Sampras as only players to achieve the feat...Closed year by reaching his first ATP Tour World Championship final (d. Sampras in SF, l. to Becker) in Frankfurt...Equalled his career-high ranking of No. 4 for 10 weeks during the year...Captured four (or more) ATP Tour titles and won more than 60 matches for third straight year...Has won 18 titles the past four seasons after winning five between 1988-91...Repeated title performances in Hong Kong (d. Bjorkman), Atlanta (d. No. 1 Agassi) and Beijing (d. Furlan) Also won for the first time at the Tokyo-indoor (d. Philippoussis)...Compiled an outstanding 18-1 record in Asia during year...Nearly repeated in two other tournaments, losing in the final in Philadelphia (l. to Enqvist) and Cincinnati (l. to Agassi)...His other runner-up efforts were at San Jose (l. to Agassi) and the French Open (l. to Muster)...En route to the French final, defeated Michael Stich in 4th RD and two-time defending champion Sergi

Bruguera in SF...After a 2nd RD loss at Wimbledon (l. to Korda), came back strong in North American summer circuit with a QF in Montreal (l. to Enqvist), runner-up in Cincinnati (l. to Agassi) and QF at the U.S. Open (l. to Courier)...During the indoor circuit in Asia, won back-to-back titles in Tokyo and Beijing, dropping one set in 10 matches...Finished No. 13 in aces on the ATP Tour MatchFacts with 499 for the first time in his career (avg. 6 per match)...Lost only twice in the opening round in 20 tournaments...Went 6-8 vs. Top 10 opponents...Earned a career-high \$2,555,870.

CAREER HIGHLIGHTS

- 1987 Became the youngest player at 15 yrs., 6 mon. to win a main draw match at the U.S. Open (d. McNamee) after taking a wildcard...Also the youngest player to reach a Tour SF (at 15 yrs., 7 mon.) at Scottsdale...Won the Las Vegas Challenger (d. J.Levine) the following week...
- 1988 Captured his first Tour title at San Francisco (d. Kriek) and improved in one year from 163 to No. 39...
- 1989 Became the youngest French Open and Grand Slam champion (17 yrs., 3 mon.)...His thrilling five-set win for the title over Stefan Edberg was coupled by his RD 16 win over No. 1 Ivan Lendl...The teen served underhanded at one point after cramping but won 4-6, 4-6, 6-3, 6-3, 6-3 in a 4-hr., 37 min. match...Became the first American male to win the French Open since Tony Trabert in 1955...Following French Open victory, climbed from 19 to No. 6 and later to 5 on August 7, making him the youngest player ever to rank in the Top 5...Defeated Guy Forget for the title at London-indoor...
- 1990 Began the year with a fractured hip...Reached the QF at Tokyo and the French Open, bowing out to Agassi...Scored wins over fellow countrymen Wheaton, Agassi, Sampras and Berger to claim the Canadian Open title, his lone title of the year...Helped the U.S. to the Davis Cup title, winning a five-set battle against Horst Skoff in the SF and a straight-set win over Darren Cahill in the final...
- 1991 Won his only title of the year at Birmingham (d. Raoux)...Posted SF finishes at Memphis, Tokyo-outdoor and Paris-indoor along with nine QF...
- 1992 Won three titles and rose to a career-best No. 4 in August...Won Indian Wells and Key Biscayne en route to a 15-match winning streak that ended in SF loss at Tokyo-outdoor...Enjoyed best U.S. Open performance in reaching SF, falling to Stefan Edberg in a five-hour, 26-minute marathon (longest in Open history)...Qualified for ATP Tour World Championship...
- 1993 Compiled another Top 10 season with five titlesfor the first time in his career at Los Angeles (l. to Krajicek), Cincinnati (d. Edberg), and Long Island (l. to Rosset)...Won all four matches to lead the U.S. to the World Team Cup title, and competed in his second straight year-ending World Championship, posting a 1-2 match record with a win over Jim Courier...
- 1994 Won a career-best six titles in nine finals...Repeated title efforts in Jakarta (d. Rikl), Cincinnati (d. Edberg) and Beijing (d. Jarryd) and won for the first time in Philadelphia (d. Haarhuis), Hong Kong (d. Rafter) and Atlanta (d. Martin)...The win in Atlanta was the first claycourt title since the French Open in 1989...Reached finals in San Jose (l. to Furlan), Tokyo-outdoor (l. to Sampras) and Tokyoindoor (l. to Ivanisevic)...Qualified for his third consecutive ATP Tour World Championship and posted a 1-2 round robin record.

CAREER TITLES (26):

33 / 68

1988 - San Francisco; 1989 - French Open, London-indoor; 1990 - Toronto; 1991 - Birmingham; 1992 - San Francisco, Indian Wells, Key Biscayne; 1993 - Jakarta, Osaka, Cincinnati, Kuala Lumpur-(fall), Beijing; 1994 - Jakarta, Philadelphia, Hong Kong, Atlanta, Cincinnati, Beijing; 1995 - Hong Kong, Atlanta, Tokyo-indoor, Beijing; 1996 - Indian Wells, Washington, Los Angeles. FINALIST (20): 1989 - Los Angeles; 1990 - Los Angeles, London-indoor; 1992 - Hong Kong; 1993 - Los Angeles, Long Island; 1994 - San Jose, Tokyo-outdoor, Tokyo-indoor; 1995 - San Jose, Philadelphia, French Open, Cincinnati, ATP Tour World Championship-Frankfurt; 1996 - Honk Kong, Cincinatti, U.S. Open, Singapore. GRAND SLAM HISTORY CAREER RECORD 96 95 94 93 92 91 90 89 88 87 AUS. OPEN 14 - 4rup SF ___ 2ND 3RD ___ FRENCH OPEN 30-8 3RD 3RD 2ND 3RD OF OF 3RD ___ rup won 4TH ___ WIMBLEDON 14-9 1ST 2ND QF 3rd 1ST 1ST 4TH 2ND U.S. OPEN 34-10 rup QF 4TH QF SF 4TH 3RD 4TH 4TH 2ND ATP TOUR WORLD CHAMPIONSHIP HISTORY CAREER RECORD 96 95 94 93 92 6-11 RR rup RR RR RR PERSONAL Won the USTA Boys 18s Hardcourts and the Boys 18s Nationals in 1987... At age 12, won the USTA Junior Hardcourt singles, and the Fiesta Bowl 16s at age 13...Considered one of the fastest players on the circuit, possesses an all-court game, but prefers playing baseline...Named ATP Newcomer of the Year in 1988... Has 4-2 career record in Davis Cup play... An avid fisherman, Chang often takes fishing trips while traveling...Breeds tropical fish...Son of research chemists Joe and Betty Chang ... A devout Christian ... Introduced to game by father Joe, who still guides his son...Chairman of the ATP Tour Charities in 1994...Supports grassroots tennis development in Asia through his "Stars of the Future" program in Hong Kong and the "Reebok Challenge" across all of Asia... A national spokesperson for the National Fish & Wildlife Federation... One of five athletes named in the second annual "Most Caring

Athlete" by USA Today Weekend in 1995...Coached by older brother Carl, who began working with Michael in late July 1991 (the two have played doubles together in 14 Tour stops since 1990)...Served as captain of ATP Tour SMASH Tennis before the French Open in Paris.

1.18 Wayne Ferreira

WAYNE FERREIRA (RSA)

Click here to see the picture

Birthdate: September 15, 1971 Turned pro: 1989
Birthplace: Johannesburg, South Africa
Residence: Johannesburg, South Africa
Height: 6'0" (1.83m) Weight: 168 (76kg)
Plays: Right-handed
Career prize money: \$4,511,553
Highest singles ranking: 6 (May 8, 1995)
Highest doubles ranking: 15 (September 12, 1994)

YEAR-END RANKING HISTORY

1996:	10	1993:	22	1990:	173
1995:	9	1992:	12	1989:	229
1994:	12	1991 :	50	1988:	315

1995 HIGHLIGHTS

Prize money: \$1,276,216
Matches won-lost: Tour: 58-26 (singles), 18-16 (doubles)
Singles Winner: Dubai, Munich, Ostrava, Lyon.
Semifinalist: Tokyo-outdoor, Rome, Paris-indoor.
Quarterfinalist: Indian Wells, Key Biscayne, Hong Kong, Hamburg.
Doubles Winner: Hamburg(w/Kafelnikov).
Finalist: Lyon(w/de Jager).
Semifinalist: Dubai(w/Ullyett), Bordeaux(w/Grabb).

1995 IN REVIEW

Became the first South African to finish in the year-end Top 10 since Kevin Curren ranked No. 9 in 1983...Won at least four ATP Tour titles for the second consecutive year and finished as the No. 1 South African for the fifth consecutive season... After leading his country to a 3-2 1st RD Davis Cup victory over Australia with two singles wins, won his first title of the year in Dubai (d. Gaudenzi)...Broke into the Top 10 for one week on Feb. 20 (the first time since November 1992) and again on April 10...Reached a career-high No. 6 on May 8 after winning his first career claycourt title in Munich (d. Stich)...Became the first South African to win a claycourt singles title since Bob Hewitt won in Indianapolis in 1972...Ranked in the Top 10 for 19 consecutive weeks from May 8-Sept. 11...Turned in his best season on clay with a 14-3 record, reaching the SF in Rome, QF in Hamburg and 3rd RD at the French Open...After the claycourt circuit, struggled from June until September, compiling an 8-11 record...Broke out of the slump during the European indoor season, winning back-to-back titles in Ostrava (d. Washington) and Lyon (d. Sampras)...Only lost one set in Ostrava, and in Lyon won all five matches in three sets, including impressive victories over Kafelnikov (SF) and Sampras (F)...Reappeared in Top 10 on Nov. 6 after advancing to SF at Paris-indoor (1. to Becker) ... Earned his first ATP Tour World Championship berth when Agassi withdrew because of an injury...Took advantage of the opportunity and went 2-1 in round robin play (d. Kafelnikov, Sampras), only to lose out on a place in SF when Becker prevailed with better sets winning percentage...Finished 7-8 vs. Top 10 opponents during year...In doubles, won in Hamburg (w/Kafelnikov) and reached final in Lyon (w/de Jager)...Earned a career-high \$1,276,216.

CAREER HIGHLIGHTS

1989 - Reached singles final at Johannesburg-2 and Johannesburg-3 Challengers...

- 1990 QF at Durban and Pretoria Challengers and upset Noah in first round of Wimbledon in first Grand Slam match...Reached doubles SF at Newport (w/Norval), upsetting Leach-Pugh the week after they won Wimbledon...
- 1991 Broke into the Top 100 for the first time, reaching consecutive QF in the fall at Brisbane and Sydney (d. Lendl)...In doubles, won Adelaide (w/Kruger), and Key Biscayne (w/Norval), and reached SF at Wimbledon (w/Norval)...The alternate team (w/Norval) at the World Doubles Championship in Johannesburg...
- 1992 Broke into the Top 10, winning his first singles titles at Queen's (d. Matsuoka) and Schenectady (d. Morgan)...Also reached final at Memphis and Stuttgart-outdoor...Advanced to first Grand Slam SF at Australian Open and later a QF at U.S. Open...Silver medalist in doubles at Barcelona Olympics (w/Norval)...Served as alternate at ATP Tour World Championship...Became first South African to break Top 10 since Kevin Curren in 1985...Surpassed \$1 million in career prize money...
- 1993 Ranked near the Top 20 most of the year before finishing No. 22... Reached finals in Indian Wells (l. to Courier) and Queen's (l. to Stich)...Advanced to the SF in Durban and Sydney-indoor and QF in three other Tour stops...Won fourth career doubles title in Los Angeles (w/Stich)...
- 1994 Career bests in titles (five), finals (seven), and match wins (69). His match wins total was second only to Sampras (77)...Finished in Top 20 in singles and doubles...All five of his titles came on hardcourts...Helped his native country into the 1995 Davis Cup World Group with a 3-2 victory over India...In Basel final, fired a career-high 36 aces...In doubles, reached finals in Rome (w/J. Sanchez) and Cincinnati (w/M. Kratzmann) and SF at Wimbledon (w/Stich) and the U.S. Open (w/Knowles)...Finished No. 19 in doubles.

CAREER TITLES (13):

- 1992 Queen's, Schenectady;
- 1994 Oahu, Indianapolis, Bordeaux, Basel, Tel Aviv;
- 1995 Dubai, Munich, Ostrava, Lyon;
- 1996 Scottsdale, Toronto.

FINALIST (7):

- 1992 Memphis, Stuttgart-outdoor;
- 1993 Indian Wells, Queen's;
- 1994 Rotterdam, Manchester;
- 1996 Washington.

CAREER DOUBLES TITLES (5). FINALIST (7).

GRAND SLAM HISTORY

	CAREER							
	RECORD	96	95	94	93	92	91	90
AUS. OPEN	16-6	2ND	2ND	4TH	4TH	SF	4TH	
FRENCH OPEN	9-6	4TH	3RD	1ST	2ND	3RD	2ND	
WIMBLEDON	17-7	3RD	4TH	QF	4TH	4TH	2ND	2ND
US OPEN	10-6	1ST	1ST	3rd	4TH	QF	2ND	

- * 1994 Wimbledon doubles semifinalist (w/Stich), 1991 semifinalist
 (w/Norval).
- * 1994 U.S. Open doubles semifinalist (w/Knowles).

ATP TOUR WORLD CHAMPIONSHIP HISTORY CAREER RECORD 95 2-1 RR

PERSONAL

Ranked as the No. 1 doubles junior in the world in 1989, capturing the U.S. Open Juniors doubles crown (w/Stafford) and finishing No. 6 in singles...At school he played cricket, soccer, and badminton...Represented his province (Transvaal) in each of these sports...Father is a chartered accountant and mother is a bookkeeper...Has 25-4 overall Davis Cup record, including 17-2 in singles...Wife, Liesl (married Dec. 16, 1994).

1.19 Michael Stich

MICHAEL STICH (GER) (pronounced: shtih)

Click here to see the picture

Birthdate: October 18, 1968 Turned pro: 1988
Birthplace: Pinneberg, Germany
Residence: Salzburg, Austria
Height:6'4" (1.94m) Weight: 175 (79kg)
Plays: Right-handed
Career prize money: \$11,479,621
Highest singles ranking: 2 (November 22, 1993)
Highest doubles ranking: 9 (March 25, 1991)

YEAR-END RANKING HISTORY

1996:	16	1993:	2	1990: 42	1987: 564
1995:	12	1992 :	15	1989: 100	
1994:	9	1991 :	4	1988: 269	

1995 HIGHLIGHTS Prize money: \$853,974 Matches won-lost: Tour: 47-19 (singles), 8-9 (doubles); Challenger: 0-0 (singles), 3-1 (doubles) Singles Winner: Los Angeles. Finalist: Stuttgart-indoor, Munich, Halle. Semifinalist: Doha, Cincinnati. Quarterfinalist: Milan, Montreal, Vienna.

1995 IN REVIEW

A late-season injury cost the German an opportunity for a third straight Top 10 finish...Missed the final three tournaments of the year after suffering a torn ligament in his left ankle on Oct. 20 in a QF match against Todd Woodbridge in Vienna...Captured his lone title of the year in Los Angeles (d. Enqvist) on Aug. 6 after three earlier runner-up efforts in his native Germany...After opening the season with a SF showing in Doha (l. to Larsson), reached the final in Stuttgart-indoor (d. Becker), only to lose in five sets to Krajicek...Attempted to repeat in Munich in May, but lost to Wayne Ferreira in final...Went 3-0 in the Peugeot World Team Cup in Dusseldorf (d. Martin, Stoltenberg, Larsson) and advanced to the RD 16 at the French Open (1. to Chang)...Opened the grasscourt season in Halle and made it to the final, only to fall to Rosset 7-6 in the third (after having seven match points)...On the hardcourts, turned in consistent showings with a QF in Montreal (d. Courier, l. to Sampras), title in Los Angeles, SF in Cincinnati (d. Sampras, l. to Chang) and RD 16 at the U.S. Open (l. to Black)...Helped Germany to the Davis Cup SF vs. Russia (in Moscow) in September, compiling a 5-1 singles mark in three ties...His lone loss came to Andrei Chesnokov in the fifth and decisive rubber, 14-12 in the fifth set (after holding nine match points)...One of seven players to win at least one title every year since 1990 (Agassi, Becker, Chang, Edberg, Muster, Sampras).

CAREER HIGHLIGHTS

- 1988 Played only four Challengers, all in his native country, winning the Munster title (d. Volkov)...In doubles, won at Furth and Neu Ulm and was a finalist at Munich (all w/Sinner)...
- 1989 Won first Tour doubles title in Basel (w/Riglewski)...In singles, advanced to first Tour QF at Queen's and followed up at Bristol and Frankfurt...
- 1990 Won his first Tour singles title at Memphis (d. Masur)...Won doubles titles at Munich and Vienna (w/Riglewski) and Rosmalen (w/Hlasek)... Made Davis Cup debut in doubles against The Netherlands in first round (w/Jelen), winning in four sets...
- 1991 Surprised the tennis world with a brilliant showing at Wimbledon where he beat French Open champion Jim Courier, defending Wimbledon champ Stefan Edberg and three-time winner Boris Becker in consecutive rounds for the title...Posted a 13-match win streak with titles in Stuttgart (d. Mancini) and Schenectady (d. E.Sanchez) and reaching the QF at the U.S. Open (l. to Lendl)...Reached finals at Adelaide (l. to Kulti) and Sydney (l. to Forget) and six weeks later was a finalist at Memphis (l. to Lendl)...Captured his fourth title of the year on a fourth surface (carpet) at Vienna...Qualified for his first ATP Tour World Championship in Frankfurt...Played in the most singles and doubles matches (149) on the Tour...
- 1992 Won only singles title at Rosmalen (d. Stark) and was a finalist at Hamburg (l. to Edberg)...Reached six QF, including the Australian Open and Wimbledon...Won gold medal at Barcelona Olympics in doubles (w/Becker)...Also won the Wimbledon doubles title (w/J.McEnroe) over Grabb-Reneberg 19-17 in the fifth set, the longest match (5 hrs., 2 min.) in the tournament's history...
- 1993 Enjoyed a career-best season by winning six titles in eight finals, including the ATP Tour World Championship (d. Sampras) with a 5-0 mark (first undefeated winner)...Finished No. 2 on the ATP Tour Rankings and won titles on four surfaces for the second time in 3 years...Finished as the No. 1 German for the first time...Led his country to the Davis Cup title (d. Australia) for the first time since 1989...Also helped Germany to the Peugeot World Team Cup final (l. to U.S.)...Had a 28-5 match record in his homeland...Led the Tour with 13 wins (13-8 record) over Top 10 opponents and earned a career-high \$2.9 million...
- 1994 Earned more than \$2 million and won 60 matches for the third year in a row...Won on carpet, grass and clay, but missed out on foursurface sweep when he was runner-up to Agassi on hardcourts at the U.S. Open in second Grand Slam singles final...Won first title of year in Rotterdam (d. W.Ferreira), then won in Munich on clay, defeating Korda in the final...Went on to reach the SF in Hamburg and QF in Rome before leading his native country to a 2-1 victory

over Spain in the Peugeot World Team Cup final in Dusseldorf... Also broke Pete Sampras' career-high 29-match winning streak in a round robin match...Won on the grasscourts at Halle for his sixth different ATP Tour title in Germany, defeating Magnus Larsson... Alternate at the ATP Tour World Championship. CAREER TITLES (18): 1990 - Memphis; 1991 - Wimbledon, Stuttgart outdoor, Schenectady, Vienna; 1992 - Rosmalen; 1993 - Stuttgart-indoor, Hamburg, Queen's, Basel, Stockholm, ATP Tour World Chp.-Frankfurt; 1994 - Rotterdam, Munich, Halle; 1995 - Los Angeles; 1996 - Antwerp. FINALIST (13): 1991 - Adelaide, Sydney-outdoor, Memphis; 1992 - Hamburg; 1993 - Munich, Stuttgart-outdoor; 1994 - U.S. Open, Vienna; 1995 - Stuttgart-indoor, Munich, Halle. 1996 - French Open. CAREER DOUBLES TITLES (8). FINALIST (5). GRAND SLAM HISTORY CAREER 95 94 93 91 90 89 RECORD 96 92 3RD --AUS. OPEN 15-6 ___ 3RD 1ST SF QF 3rd FRENCH OPEN 22-8 4TH 2ND 4TH 3RD SF 2ND 2ND rup WIMBLEDON 20-7 4TH 1ST 1ST OF OF 3RD 1ST won 15-8 2ND 2ND 2ND 1ST U.S. OPEN 4TH rup 1ST QF *1992 Wimbledon doubles champion (w/J. McEnroe); 1994 doubles semifinalist (w/W.Ferreira). ATP TOUR WORLD CHAMPIONSHIP HISTORY CAREER RECORD 94 93 91 5-3 RR won RR PERSONAL Began playing tennis at age six...Won the German national junior singles

title in 1986...Played soccer until age 18 for club team...Enjoys all sports, especially golf...Served on the ATP Tour Player Council in 1991...Member of the German Davis Cup team since 1990 and has 34-11 overall record (21-9 in singles)...Wife, Jessica (married on Sept. 19, 1992)...Began the Michael Stich Foundation in November 1994 to help HIV-positive children in Germany.

1.20 Yevgeny Kafelnikov

YEVGENY KAFELNIKOV (RUS) (pronounced: yev-jeny ka-FELL-ni-kof)

Click here to see the picture Birthdate: February 18, 1974 Turned pro: 1992 Birthplace: Sochi, Russia Residence: Sochi, Russia Height: 6'3" (1.90m) Weight: 173 (78kg) Plays: Right-handed Career prize money: \$3,033,619 Highest singles ranking: 3 (November 4, 1996) Highest doubles ranking: 8 (July 31, 1995) YEAR-END RANKING HISTORY 3 1993: 104 1996: 1995: 6 1992: 314 1994: 11 1995 HIGHLIGHTS Prize money: \$1,841,561 Matches won-lost: Tour: 73-32 (singles), 44-18 (doubles) Singles Winner: Milan, St. Petersburg, Gstaad, Long Island. Finalist: Nice. Semifinalist: Rotterdam, Barcelona, French Open, New Haven, Lyon, Moscow, Grand Slam Cup-Munich. Quarterfinalist: Adelaide, Australian Open, Marseille, Stuttgart-indoor, Halle, Wimbledon, Montreal. Doubles Winner: Estoril, Montreal (w/Olhovskiy), Hamburg(w/W.Ferreira), Lyon(w/Hlasek). Finalist: St. Petersburg (w/Hlasek), Halle(w/Olhovskiy).

Semifinalist: Wimbledon(w/Goellner).

1995 IN REVIEW

The only player on the ATP Tour to win four singles and four doubles titles during the year, both career-bests... The first Russian ever to finish in Top 10 and the first player since Emilio Sanchez in 1990 to finish in Top 10 in singles and doubles...Showed his versatility by playing in 160 matches (UPDATE), the most on the ATP Tour for the second straight year (played 171 matches in '94)...Helped his native country into Davis Cup final vs. U.S. for second straight year, where they lost 3-2...Has 18-6 career Davis Cup record (13-4 in singles)...Broke into Top 10 after his QF finish at the Australian Open in January and ranked rest of the year in Top 10, reaching a career-high No. 4 in April...Won titles on three different surfaces (carpet, clay, hard), capturing his first of the season in Milan over twotime defending champion Boris Becker (7-6 in third, saved one match pt.)... One month later, won his first in his home country, in St. Petersburg (d. Raoux)...In his first nine tournaments of the year, advanced to QF or better each time, posting a 32-8 record...Started the claycourt season strong with a SF in Barcelona and final (l. to Rosset) in Nice, but went 1-6 afterwards. Turned things around at French Open, where he beat No. 1 Agassi in QF before losing to eventual champion Thomas Muster in the Russian's first career Grand Slam SF...Played well on grass with QF showings at Halle and Wimbledon (1. to Ivanisevic)...Returned to clay for one week and won the Swiss Open in Gstaad (d. Hlasek)...During North American summer hardcourt circuit, compiled a 10-3 mark with a repeat title in Long Island (d. Siemerink), SF in New Haven and QF in Montreal...During the European indoor circuit, suffered two early round losses before posting a SF in Lyon, QF at the Mercedes Super 9 stop in Essen and SF in Moscow...The first Russian to qualify for the ATP

Tour World Championship and went 0-3 in round robin play...Earned a careerhigh \$1,410,311...Compiled a 5-9 record vs. Top 10 opponents...In doubles, won four titles with three partners and a runner-up in two others... Finished No. 16 in Team Rankings (w/Olhovskiy) and No. 9 individually. CAREER HIGHLIGHTS 1992 - Top 5 finishes at the Bulgarian and Hungarian Satellites...Won first Tour match at Moscow (d.Gorriz), then lost to eventual winner Marc Rosset.. 1993 - Improved 210 ranking positions with all-around play on the Challenger and Tour levels...Reached first career Tour QF in Barcelona (d. Stich, first Top 10 win)...Later in the year beat Stich in Lyon...Won first Challenger title at Rogaska (d. Davids) and a QF at three Challengers... Won the doubles title at the Dresden Challenger (w/Davids)... 1994 - Finished in Top 20 in singles and doubles...In Adelaide, defeated Volkov in first all-Russian final in Open Era...Won titles in Copenhagen and Long Island...Reached Hamburg final and five SF... Helped his country to first Davis Cup final with 7-1 singles mark. Won four doubles titles...Finished No. 12 in doubles and No. 13 (w/Rikl) on Team Rankings. CAREER TITLES (11): 1994 - Adelaide, Copenhagen, Long Island; 1995 - Milan, St. Petersburg, Gstaad, Long Island; 1996 - Adelaide, Prague, French Open, Lyon. FINALIST (8): 1994 - Hamburg; 1995 - Nice; 1996 - Rotterdam, St. Petersburg, Halle, Stuttgart, Paris-indoor, Moscow. CAREER DOUBLES TITLES (12). FINALIST (7). GRAND SLAM HISTORY CAREER 96 RECORD 95 94 93 9-3 QF 2ND --AUS. OPEN QF FRENCH OPEN 15-3 won SF 3RD 2ND WIMBLEDON 6-3 1ST QF 3RD --U.S. OPEN 5-2 ___ 3RD 4TH --* 1994-95 Wimbledon doubles semifinalist (w/Goellner). * 1996 French open doubles champion (w/Vacek). ATP TOUR WORLD CHAMPIONSHIP HISTORY CAREER RECORD 96 95 1-5 RR RR PERSONAL

Began playing tennis at age six...Father, Aleksandre, is a high school volleyball coach, and mother, Valentina, played high school basketball... Enjoys fishing in the Black Sea, watching soccer (Spartak Moscow fan), basketball, and hockey (Detroit Red Wings fan)...Named ATP Tour Most Improved Player of the Year in 1994...Coached by Anatoli Lepeshin.

1.21 Thomas Enqvist

THOMAS ENQVIST (SWE)

Click here to see the picture

Birthdate: March 13, 1974 Turned pro: 1991 Birthplace: Stockholm, Sweden Residence: Monte Carlo, Monaco Height: 6'3" (1.91m) Weight: 187 (85kg) Plays: Right-handed Career prize money: \$1,819,398 Highest singles ranking: 7 (November 20, 1995) Highest doubles ranking: 192 (October 16, 1995)

YEAR-END RANKING HISTORY

1996:	9	1993:	87	1990:	472
1995:	7	1992:	63	1989:	T1103
1994:	60	1991:	229		

1995 IN REVIEW

The talented Swede won a career-high five titles in six finals...Joined countrymen Borg, Wilander and Edberg as only players to end year as No. 1 ranked Swede...Posted a 10-7 record against Top 10 opponents...Began the year with title in Auckland (d. C. Adams) and one month later in Philadelphia defeated Agassi (SF) and Chang (F), for first career Top 10 wins...In May, won his first career claycourt title in Pinehurst (d. Frana)...Turned his season around in North American summer hardcourt circuit...In five tournaments, compiled a 17-4 record with a 3rd RD showing in Washington, SF in Montreal, runner-up in Los Angeles (l. to Stich), SF in Cincinnati and title in Indianapolis (d. Karbacher)...After the title, became the 12th Swede in history of the ATP Rankings (since 1973) to break into Top 10...After a 2nd RD exit at the U.S. Open, made Davis Cup debut against U.S. in SF in Las Vegas...Lost in opening rubber to Sampras in four sets and crucial fourth rubber to Todd Martin...Won Stockholm title (d. Boetsch) in November and qualified for his first ATP Tour World Championship, advancing to SF (l. to Becker)...Earned a career-high \$1,229,646.

CAREER HIGHLIGHTS

- 1991 Reached final of Prague Challenger and SF at Helsinki and Munich Challengers...
- 1992 Won first career ATP Tour title in Bolzano (d. Boetsch) and reached QF in Adelaide, Bastad and Indianapolis...
- 1993 Won his second career title in Schenectady (d. Steven) and follo-

wed with RD 16 at U.S. Open (d. Agassi)...SF at Vienna... 1994 - Underwent two knee operations...Reached SF in Auckland and QF in five other Tour stops. CAREER TITLES (10): 1992 - Bolzano; 1993 - Schenectady; 1995 - Auckland, Philadelphia, Pinehurst, Indianapolis, Stockholm; 1996 - New Delhi, Paris-indoor, Stockholm. FINALIST (1): 1995 - Los Angeles. GRAND SLAM HISTORY CAREER RECORD 96 95 94 93 92 AUS. OPEN *8-4 QF 3RD 2ND 1ST 2ND FRENCH OPEN 0-4 1ST 1ST 1ST 1ST ___ 1ST 1-3 1ST WIMBLEDON 2ND ___ ___ U.S. OPEN 9-4 4TH 2ND 3rd 4TH ___ *w/o in 1995 ATP TOUR WORLD CHAMPIONSHIP HISTORY CAREER RECORD 96 95 4-2 RR SF PERSONAL Began playing tennis at age five... Enjoys playing soccer and innebandy (floor hockey)...Captured 1991 Australian Open and Wimbledon Junior titles, finishing year as No. 1 junior ... The 90-91 French Open Junior runner-up...The 1988 European Juniors 14s champion...Coached by Joakim Nystrom.

1.22 Todd Martin

TODD MARTIN (USA)

Click here to see the picture

Birthdate: July 8, 1970 Turned pro: 1990 Birthplace: Hinsdale, Illinois, USA Residence: Lansing, Michigan, USA Ponte Vedra Beach, Florida, USA Height: 6'6" (1.98m) Weight: 190 (86kg) Plays: Right-handed Career prize money: \$3,795,063 Highest singles ranking: 5 (July 4, 1994) Highest doubles ranking: 41 (November 13, 1995)

YEAR-END RANKING HISTORY

1996:		1993 :	13	1990 :	269
1995:	18	1992:	87	1989 :	257
1994:	10	1991:	133		

1995 HIGHLIGHTS Prize money: \$1,455,558 Matches won-lost: Tour: 47-25 (singles), 25-11 (doubles) Singles Winner: Memphis. Finalist: Grand Slam Cup-Munich. Semifinalist: Grand Slam Cup-Munich. Semifinalist: Scottsdale, Atlanta, Washington, Lyon. Quarterfinalist: Indian Wells. Doubles Winner: Bermuda(w/Connell), Queen's(w/Sampras). Finalist: Indianapolis(w/Davis), Paris-indoor(w/Grabb).

1995 IN REVIEW

Proved to be a key member of the U.S. Davis Cup team during the year, clinching a first round tie against France and substituting for an injured Agassi in a crucial match in the SF against Sweden...Fired 27 aces in a straight-sets win over Top 10 Enqvist in the fourth rubber to clinch the tie and send the U.S. to the final against Russia in December...On the ATP Tour, repeated his title effort in Memphis, defeating No. 1 Sampras in the SF (after saving two match pts.) and Haarhuis in the final...Continued consistent play on hardcourts with SF in Scottsdale and QF at Super 9 stop in Indian Wells (l. to Sampras)... On clay, advanced to SF in Atlanta (l. to Chang) and made first appearance in Peugeot World Team Cup in Dusseldorf... Shifted to grass courts and went 4-2 (after 12-1 mark in '94), reaching 3rd RD at Queen's and 4th RD at Wimbledon (1. to Ivanisevic)...Began the North American summer hardcourt circuit with SF in Washington (l. to Agassi) and consecutive 3rd RD finishes in Montreal, Cincinnati and Indianapolis...Made it to the 4th RD at the U.S. Open (1. to Sampras)...Best indoor result in the later part of the season was SF in Lyon (l. to Sampras) ... Eight of his last 11 losses came to Top 10 opponents and finished 2-11 for the year vs. that group...On the final ATP Tour MatchFacts, ranked No. 6 in aces (602) No. 8 in 1st serve pts. won (77%) and No. 10 in service games won (84%)... In doubles, turned in his best season with titles at Bermuda (w/Connell) and Queen's (w/Sampras) and runner-up showings at Indianapolis (w/Davis) and Paris-indoor (w/Grabb) ... Finished a year-end best No. 41 in doubles... Earned a career-high \$1,455,558

CAREER HIGHLIGHTS

- 1989 Emerged quickly onto the scene in August, winning the New Haven Challenger (d. Farrow) and reaching the final at Winnetka (l. to Garrow) as an amateur in successive weeks...Made jump from 501 to No. 252 following two-week run...
- 1990 Played in only six tournaments with best showing a QF at Winnetka. Turned pro at the U.S. Open...
- 1991 Big breakthrough came at French Open, where he qualified and reached the RD 16, losing to eventual champion Jim Courier... Reached the third round of U.S. Open (l. to Wheaton)...Reached his first Tour SF at Newport and later in the year at Brasilia...Also a finalist at the Winnetka Challenger (l. to B.Black)...
- 1992 Broke into Top 100 for first time in the fall...SF at Indianapolis. Stretched Pete Sampras to five sets at U.S. Open in the third round. Only lost two first-round matches in 19 Tour events...
- 1993 Made big breakthrough in Memphis, registering first career Top 10 wins over Andre Agassi in QF and Michael Chang in SF before losing in his first Tour final to Jim Courier 7-6 in the third...Jumped from 96 to No. 54 and later broke the Top 50 and Top 20 for the first time...Won first ATP Tour singles title in Coral Springs on clay (d. Wheaton)...Later reached finals in Washington (l. to

Mansdorf), Montreal (l. to Pernfors) and Tokyo-indoor (l. to Lendl)... Had five Top 10 wins and doubled his match wins from 22 (in '92) to 45...In doubles, won first career Tour titles in Tampa (w/Rostagno) and Indianapolis (w/S. Davis)...

1994 - Reached Australian Open final (d. Edberg in SF, l. to Sampras)... In his next tournament outing, won the indoor title in Memphis (d. B.Gilbert)...Made his U.S. Davis Cup debut in India (winning both matches)...Opened the claycourt season with runner-up efforts in Atlanta (l. to Chang) and Pinehurst (l. to Palmer)...Finished the year 10-4 on clay...Turned in his best results on grass (12-1) with a title performance at the Queen's Club in London where he beat Edberg in QF and No. 1 Sampras in final (7-6, 7-6)...Reached Wimbledon SF with four five-set wins, the first player in the Open Era to accomplish the feat at the All England Club...Suffered a groin injury in Toronto in July and was hampered most of the summer...Advanced to U.S. Open SF where he lost to eventual champion Agassi in four sets...Played against Sweden in the Davis Cup SF and beat Edberg in the opening match for the third time in 1994, but fell to Larsson in four sets in the fifth and decisive match...In the indoor season, reached the QF at Tokyo (1. to Chang) and third round at Stockholm and Paris (l. to Agassi both times)... Earned a career-high \$1,313,342...Surpassed \$2 million in career earnings.

CAREER TITLES (5):

- 1993 Coral Springs;
- 1994 Memphis, Queen's;
- 1995 Memphis;
- 1996 Sydney.

FINALIST (10):
 1993 - Memphis, Washington, Montreal, Tokyo-indoor;
 1994 - Australian Open, Atlanta, Pinehurst;
 1995 - Grand Slam Cup-Munich;
 1996 - Memphis, Stockholm.

CAREER DOUBLES TITLES (4). FINALIST (4).

GRAND SLAM	HISTORY							
	CAREER							
	RECORD	96	95	94	93	92	91	90
AUS. OPEN	11-4	3RD	4TH	rup	1ST			
FRENCH OPEN	1 9-5	3RD	3RD	3RD	1ST		4TH	
WIMBLEDON	18-5	SF	4TH	SF	QF	2ND		
U.S. OPEN	16-7	3RD	4TH	SF	3RD	3rd	3rd	1ST

PERSONAL

Played two years at Northwestern (Ill.) University, ranking No. 1 in the country most of his sophomore year with a 51-3 record...Won the 1990 Rolex National Indoor Intercollegiate title...Earlier won the USTA 18s grasscourt title in 1988...Excels in pool and one of the top golfers on Tour...Named ATP Tour Most Improved Player of Year in 1993 and adidas Sportsmanship Award recipient in 1993-94...President of ATP Tour Player Council for 1995-96...Started the Todd Martin Development Fund in his hometown at Lansing, Mich., in 1994 with long-time junior coach Rick Ferman...Has hosted two fund-raising exhibitions, raising over \$100,000 for local charities... Touring pro for Harbour Island at Marsh Landing in Ponte Vedra Beach, Fla... Coached by Ferman and Dean Goldfine.

1.23 Malivai Washington

MALIVAI WASHINGTON (USA)

Click here to see the picture

Birthdate: June 20, 1969 Turned pro: 1989 Birthplace: Glen Cove, New York, USA Residence: Ponte Vedra Beach, Florida, USA Height: 5'11" (1.80m) Weight: 175 (79kg) Plays: Right-handed Career prize money: \$2,200,874 Highest singles ranking: 11 (October 26, 1992) Highest doubles ranking: 172 (April 20, 1992)

YEAR-END RANKING HISTORY

1996:	20	1993:	23	1990:	93
1995:	26	1992:	13	1989:	199
1994:	30	1991:	49	1988:	329

1995 HIGHLIGHTS Prize money: \$483,926 Matches won-lost: Tour: 31-29 (singles), 7-6 (doubles) Singles Finalist: Ostrava, Essen. Semifinalist: San Jose. Quarterfinalist: Montreal, Long Island. Doubles Finalist: Bogota(w/Campbell).

1995 IN REVIEW

A strong European indoor showing in October enabled the American to finish in Top 30 for the fourth consecutive year...Compiled a 12-17 record in first half of year with SF in San Jose and 4th RD in Key Biscayne (l. to Agassi in both)...In May, posted Top 10 win over Berasategui in Rome... Returned to hardcourts in July and reached QF in Montreal (d. Top 10 Bruguera) and next month a QF in Long Island (d. Edberg)...In October, compiled a 10-3 mark with runner-up efforts in Ostrava (l. to Ferreira) and Super 9 stop in Essen where he beat No. 1 Agassi (3rd RD) and Top 10 Enqvist (QF) before losing to Muster in four sets...Jumped from 54 to No 26...Finished with 4-5 mark vs. Top 10 opponents...Reached first career doubles final in Bogota (w/Campbell).

CAREER HIGHLIGHTS

1989 - Winner at the Seattle Challenger (d. Weiss)..

- 1990 Reached first Tour SF in Orlando and Kiawah Island and QF at Memphis...Posted his first career Top 10 win over No. 2 Lendl in the second round at New Haven...
- 1991 Broke into Top 50 for first time...Advanced to SF on all four surfaces...Posted his second Top 10 win over B.Gilbert en route to Orlando SF...
- 1992 Captured first Tour titles in Memphis (d. W.Ferreira) and Charlotte (d. Mezzadri) and finalist in four other Tour stops... Achieved career bests in wins (50) and prize money (\$516,453)...

The first African-American to finish in Top 20 since Arthur Ashe in 1979... 1993 - Singles finalist in Auckland and Key Biscayne ... Reached SF in Stockholm (d. Becker)...Made U.S. Davis Cup debut vs. Bahamas, winning both matches... 1994 - Broke two-year title drought in Ostrava (d. Boetsch)...Reached SF in Scottsdale, Atlanta and QF at Australian Open, Toronto, New Haven and Long Island. CAREER TITLES (4): 1992 - Memphis, Charlotte; 1994 - Ostrava; 1996 - Bermuda. FINALIST (9): 1992 - Auckland, Tampa, Manchester, New Haven; 1993 - Auckland, Key Biscayne; 1995 - Ostrava, Essen; 1996 - Wimbledon. CAREER DOUBLES FINALIST (1). GRAND SLAM HISTORY CAREER RECORD 96 95 94 93 92 91 90 89 AUS. OPEN 12-6 4TH 1ST QF 4TH 3RD 1ST ___ ___ 1ST FRENCH OPEN 5-7*1ST 2ND 4TH 2ND 1ST 1ST ___ WIMBLEDON 9-7 ___ rup 1ST 1ST 2ND 1ST 2ND 2ND U.S. OPEN 11-8 2ND 1ST 2ND 3RD 4TH 3RD 2ND 2ND

* w/o in 1996 1ST

PERSONAL

An outstanding player at the University of Michigan...Won 1988 Volvo Collegiate Championship in Athens, Ga. and helped the Wolverines reach the NCAA SF...Completed sophomore season ranked No. 1 in the country, earning All-America honors for second straight year ('88 doubles All-American)... His father, William, and mother, Christine, work for General Motors... Practices regularly at the ATP Tour Headquarters and Marsh Landing Country Club in Ponte Vedra Beach...Selected as one of Top 50 Most Beautiful People in World by People Magazine in 1994...Coached by father William, who also works with younger brother Mashiska.

1.24 Mark Philippousis

MARK PHILIPPOUSSIS (AUS)

Click here to see the picture

Birthdate: November 7, 1976 Turned pro: 1994 Birthplace: Melbourne, Victoria, Australia Residence: Melbourne, Victoria, Australia Height: 6'4" (1.94m) Weight: 202 (92kg) Plays: Right-handed Career prize money: \$422,186 Highest singles ranking: 32 (October 16, 1995) Highest doubles ranking: 32 (November 13, 1995) YEAR-END RANKING HISTORY 1996: 30 1995: 32 1994: 304 1993: T1072 1995 HIGHLIGHTS Prize money: \$381,853 Matches won-lost: Tour: 26-18 (singles), 29-16 (doubles); Challenger: 1-2 (singles), 0-2 (doubles) Singles Finalist: Scottsdale, Kuala Lumpur, Tokyo-indoor. Semifinalist: Bologna. Doubles Winner: Hong Kong(w/Ho), Kuala Lumpur(w/Mc Enroe). Semifinalist: Montreal, Los Angeles, Cincinnati, Bucharest(w/Rafter). 1995 IN REVIEW Made biggest jump (275 spots, from 307 to No. 32) and was youngest player (19) in year-end Top 50 ATP Tour Rankings...Finished as No. 1 Aussie for first time (No. 19 Aussie in '94)...Became first player in rookie season to finish in Top 50 in singles and doubles since Ivanisevic in 1989...Made breakthrough in March in Scottsdale, where he qualified and reached his first Tour final with impressive wins over Bjorkman (QF) and Martin (SF) before losing to Courier 7-6, 6-4... Improved from 272 to No. 149... Went on to reach 3rd RD at Key Biscayne (d. Bergstrom, Haarhuis)...Showed allaround game on clay in Bologna, advancing to SF (l. to Rios)...Broke Top 100 on July 24 at No. 98 after reaching 3rd RD at Washington...In first U.S. Open, reached 3rd RD (1. to Sampras)...Made Davis Cup debut in Australia's 3-2 World Group playoff loss in Hungary, going 1-1 in singles... In October, reached second career final at Kuala Lumpur (on carpet), losing to Rios in all-teenager battle...En route, fired a Tourrecord (for three sets) 44 aces in three-set win over Byron Black in 2nd RD...The next week in Tokyo, beat Edberg, Steven, Krajicek and Dreekmann before falling to Chang in final...Handed Edberg 6-0, 6-2 loss, the Swede's worst career indoor (carpet) loss...Jumped from 90 to No. 32 in two weeks...In doubles, won first Tour title at Hong Kong (w/Ho) and later added title in Kuala Lumpur (w/P. McEnroe)...Teamed with countryman Patrick Rafter for most of year (18-8 mark), reaching QF or better in seven of eight outings, including QF at Wimbledon...Finished No. 20 on Team Rankings (w/Rafter) and No. 32 individually...Fired 495 aces, 11.8 avg. per match...Earned a career-high \$381,853. CAREER HIGHLIGHTS 1993 - Winner at Australian #3 Satellite (47 pts.) and points counted in '94 ranking... 1994 - Runner-up at Adelaide Challenger (1. to Borwick) and SF at Perth Challenger... In doubles, won in Perth (w/Ellwood). CAREER TITLES (1): 1996 - Toulouse. CAREER FINALIST (3):

1995 - Scottsdale, Kuala Lumpur, Tokyo-indoor.

CAREER DOUBLES TITLES (2).

GRANI) SLAM	HISTORY			
		CAREER			
		RECORD	96	95	94
AUS.	OPEN	3-3	4TH	1ST	1ST
FRENC	CH OPEN	1-1	2ND		
WIMBI	LEDON	1-1	2ND		
U.S.	OPEN	5-2	4TH	3RD	

PERSONAL

Began playing tennis at age six with his father, Nick, a former soccer goalkeeper...Father and mother, Rosanna, own a restaurant in Melbourne...Enjoyed outstanding junior career, finishing No. 3 in singles in 1994 world junior rankings...Reached Wimbledon juniors and Japan Open juniors final and QF at Australian and French Open juniors...In doubles, he and Ben Ellwood finished as No. 1 team in the world, winning Australian, Wimbledon and Italian juniors...Hobbies include billiards, surfing, basketball, fishing and video games...Coached by his father Nick and Nick Bollettieri.

1.25 Byron Black

BYRON BLACK (ZIM)

Click here to see the picture

Birthdate: October 6, 1969 Turned pro: 1991
Birthplace: Harare, Zimbabwe
Residence: Harare, Zimbabwe
Height: 5'9" (1.78m) Weight: 155 (70kg)
Plays: Right-handed
Career prize money: \$2,044,516
Highest singles ranking: 35 (October 16, 1995)
Highest doubles ranking: 1 (February 14, 1994)

YEAR-END RANKING HISTORY

1996:441993:811990:T4531995:401992:1431994:671991:122

1995 IN REVIEW

Enjoyed best singles season of his career by finishing in Top 50 for first time...Began year slowly with a 1-5 record, but advanced to SF in Johannesburg in April and one month later won the Bombay Challenger (d. Paes)...Played well on grass with SF efforts in Nottingham and Newport...Made big breakthrough at U.S. Open where he posted Top 10 wins over Enqvist (2nd RD) and Stich (4th RD) en route to a career- best QF (l. to Sampras)...Afterwards, jumped from 70 to No. 42, his first Top 50 appearance...During indoor season, advanced to QF in Tokyo (d. Bruguera) and Moscow...In doubles, won titles in Bologna (w/Stark) and Moscow (w/Palmer) while reaching finals in two other stops...Finished No. 15 in Team Rankings (w/Stark) and No. 18 individually.

CAREER HIGHLIGHTS

- 1991 Won two Challenger titles..In doubles, won Winnetka (w/Melville) and Azores (w/Middleton)...
- 1992 First career doubles final (w/Talbot) at Hong Kong...
- 1993 First Top 10 win over Lendl at Queen's...Won six Tour doubles titles (four w/Stark)...
- 1994 SF at Newport and Washington Tour stops...Briefly held the No. 1 spot on Team Rankings (w/Stark) and individual rankings with titles at Memphis, French Open and Toronto...Runners-up at Australian Open and five other Tour stops...Qualified for ATP Tour World Doubles Championship and finished No. 3 on Team Rankings (w/Stark) and No. 6 individually.

CAREER TITLES (1): 1996 - Seoul.

FINALIST (2):
1996 - Adelaide, New Delhi.

CAREER DOUBLES TITLES (15). FINALIST (14).

GRAND SLAM HISTORY

	CAREER					
	RECORD	96	95	94	93	92
AUS. OPEN	3-5	2ND	1ST	1ST	3RD	1ST
FRENCH OPEN	1 1-4	1ST	2ND	1ST		1ST
WIMBLEDON	5-5	2ND	2ND	1ST	3RD	2ND
U.S. OPEN	8-5	1ST	QF	3RD	3RD	1ST
* 1994 Aust	. Open d	double	s fin	alist	(w/S	tark).
* 1994 Fren	nch Open	doubl	es ch	ampio	n (w/	Stark)

PERSONAL

Enjoyed an outstanding four-year career at the University of Southern California where he earned All-America honors three times in singles and four times in doubles...Helped USC to the national team title in 1991 (first since '74)...Teamed with Eric Amend to capture the 1989 NCAA doubles title...Earned the Arthur Ashe Sportsmanship Award in 1990 and won the gold medal in singles and doubles in the 1988 All-Africa Games...Named ATP Tour Newcomer of the Year in 1991...He and brother, Wayne, who played at USC, are members of the Zimbabwe Davis Cup team (37-11 career record, including 24-8 in singles)...Sister, Cora, is the national Zimbabwe champion...Coached by Malcolm Birchof...Elected to 1995-96 ATP Tour Player Council.

50 / 68

1.26 Thomas Muster

THOMAS MUSTER (AUT)

Click here to see the picture

Birthdate: October 2, 1967 Turned pro: 1985 Birthplace: Leibnitz, Austria Residence: Monte Carlo, Monaco Height: 5'11" (1.80m) Weight: 165 (75kg) Plays: Left-handed Career prize money: \$6,598,568 Highest singles ranking: 1 (February 12, 1996) Highest doubles ranking: 94 (November 7, 1988)

YEAR-END RANKING HISTORY

1996:	5	1993:	9	1990:	7	1987:	56	1984: 3	309
1995:	3	1992:	18	1989:	21	1986:	47		
1994:	16	1991:	35	1988:	16	1985:	98		

1995 IN REVIEW

The most dominating claycourt player on the ATP Tour won a career-high 12 titles in 14 finals, highighted by his first career Grand Slam title at the French Open...His 11 claycourt titles was the most since Guillermo Vilas won 14 clay titles in 1977 and his 12 overall titles was the most since John McEnroe won 13 in 1984...The veteran Austrian is the first left-hander to finish in the Top 3 since McEnroe was No. 2 in 1985...After beginning the season with a 5-4 record, opened his claycourt dominance (65-2 record) in Mexico City where he won for the third straight year (d. Meligeni) ... That was the start of 40 consecutive claycourt match wins (from Feb. to June) and seven titles Estoril (d. A. Costa), Barcelona (d. Larsson), Mercedes Super 9 stops in Monte Carlo (d. Becker) and Rome (d. Brugeura), French Open (d. Chang) and St. Poelten (d. Ulihrach)...Ranked as low as No. 19 on Feb. 27 before moving into the Top 10 on May 1 and reached a career-high No. 3 after the French Open title...During the streak, he saved match points in Barcelona (one), Monte Carlo (two in final vs. Becker after down two sets) and St. Poelten (three)...Later in the year in title runs at Stuttgart (d. Apell) and Umag (d. C. Costa), he saved four and three match points, respectively... The incredible streak came to an end in July in the 1st RD of Gstaad to Spaniard Alex Corretja... The clay streak was the longest since Bjorn Borg won 44 straight from 1977-79 and the Austrian's overall 35 match winning streak was the longest since John McEnroe won 42 in succession in 1984...Had not lost in 24 claycourt finals going back to May 1990 before losing to Alberto Costa in five sets in Kitzbuhel...After the defeat, went on to win his last 15 matches on clay with titles in San Marino (d.

Gaudenzi), Umag and Bucharest (d. Schaller)...Reached final (on carpet) in Vienna, losing to Belgian qualifier Filip Dewulf in four sets, but broke through to win his first career indoor title in Essen (d. Sampras SF, Washington F)...Led the ATP Tour with a 12-3 record vs. Top 10 opponents... The active career claycourt titles leader with 33...Made his second ATP Tour World Championship appearance (went 0-3 in round robin play)...His 86 match wins and 104 matches played was the most since Ivan Lendl's 106 wins in 115 matches in 1982...Earned a career-high \$2,887,979.

CAREER HIGHLIGHTS

- 1986 Won his first Tour title at Hilversum (d. Hlasek)...
- 1987 Reached the SF in Vienna and added three QF...
- 1988 His aggressive game came full circle, winning four of six finals... Won his first and only U.S. title in Boston, beating Agassi in the QF and Lawson Duncan in the final...Also captured claycourt titles in Bordeaux, Prague and Bari...Finished in the Top 20 for the first time at No. 16...
- 1989 The first Austrian to reach Australian Open SF and also became the first Austrian ever to reach the Top 10...In March, was struck by a drunk driver in Miami, only hours after defeating Yannick Noah to reach the final of the Lipton International in Key Biscayne, severing ligaments in his left knee...Unable to play final against Lendl and flew back to Vienna to undergo surgery...Displayed one of the game's all-time great comebacks as he miraculously returned to tennis less than six months later...Finished the year at No. 21...
- 1990 Continued his return, winning titles at Adelaide (only title on hardcourt), Casablanca and Rome...Also reached the final at Monte Carlo (1. to Chesnokov) and Munich (1. to Novacek) and SF at French Open and Vienna...Finished in the Top 10 for the first time at No. 7 and qualified for the ATP Tour World Championship in Frankfurt (1-2 record)...Helped Austria to the Davis Cup SF and ended the year with a 6-0 record...Surpassed the \$1 million in career earnings in Rome...
- 1991 Captured two claycourt titles at Florence and Geneva and had three SF finishes...Compiled a 30-13 record after six straight losses to begin the year...
- 1992 Won three titles Monte Carlo, Florence and Umag and reached SF at Stuttgart-outdoor and Kitzbuhel, all on clay...Reached SF at Tel Aviv and QF at Sydney-outdoor, both on hardcourts...
- 1993 Won a personal-best seven titles in nine finals and compiled a 77-20 match record while finishing in the Top 10 (at No. 9) for the first time since 1990...His seven titles came on clay and he led the Tour with 55 claycourt wins (10 losses)...Earned a career-high \$805,066 and served as an alternate for the ATP Tour World Champ... Led the Tour with a 69-1 match record when winning the first set in a match...
- 1994 Ranked in Top 20 every week during the year...Won three claycourt titles - Mexico City, Madrid and St. Poelten...Defeated Stich 12-10 in the fifth set in a 5:25 marathon (longest match of year) in the fourth match of the 1st RD Davis Cup tie in Graz...Compiled a 37-9 record on clay.

CAREER TITLES (42):

- 1986 Hilversum;
- 1988 Boston, Bordeaux, Prague, Bari;
- 1990 Adelaide, Casablanca, Rome;
- 1991 Florence, Geneva;

1992 - Monte Carlo, Florence, Umag; 1993 - Mexico City, Florence, Genova, Kitzbuhel, San Marino, Umag, Palermo; 1994 - Mexico City, Madrid, St. Poelten; 1995 - Mexico City, Estoril, Barcelona, Monte Carlo, Rome, French Open, St. Poelten, Stuttgart-outdoor, San Marino, Umag, Bucharest, Essen; 1996 - Mexico City, Estoril, Barcelona, Monte Carlo, Rome, Stuttgart-outdoor, Bogota. FINALIST (9): 1988 - Barcelona, Vienna; 1989 - Key Biscayne; 1990 - Monte Carlo, Munich; 1993 - Sydney-outdoor, Vienna; 1995 - Kitzbuhel, Vienna. CAREER DOUBLES TITLES (1). FINALIST (1). GRAND SLAM HISTORY CAREER RECORD 96 95 94 93 92 91 90 89 88 87 86 AUS. OPEN 18-8 4TH 3RD QF 2ND 3RD 3RD SF 1ST ___ FRENCH OPEN 26-10 4TH won 3RD 4TH 2ND 1ST SF 3RD 3RD 2ND ___ 1ST 1ST 1ST --WIMBLEDON 0 - 4___ ___ ___ ___ ___ 1ST ___ U.S. OPEN 20-8 QF 4TH QF QF ___ ___ 4TH --1ST 3RD 1ST 85 AUS. OPEN ___ FRENCH OPEN 1ST WIMBLEDON U.S. OPEN ATP TOUR WORLD CHAMPIONSHIP HISTORY CAREER RECORD 96 95 90 RR RR RR 2 - 7PERSONAL Considered to be one of the most physically fit players on the Tour...Had special chair designed so he could practice hitting balls following surgery after his accident in spring 1989... Has been quoted as saying he "lives for tennis"...Finished No. 10 in the 1984 world junior rankings and in 1985

reached the French Open Juniors and Orange Bowl finals...Enjoys photography and occasionally shoots tennis matches...Also likes to play the drums, enjoys abstract art and painting...Has 39-14 career Davis Cup record (30-7 in singles)...Coached and managed by Ronald Leitgeb, who also works with Andrea Gaudenzi.

1.27 Jan Siemerink

JAN SIEMERINK (NED)

Click here to see the picture

Birthdate: April 14, 1970 Turned pro: 1989 Birthplace: Rijnsburg, The Netherlands Residence: Monte Carlo, Monaco Height: 6'0" (1.83m) Weight: 162 (73kg) Plays: Left-handed Career prize money: \$1,750,190 Highest singles ranking: 17 (October 2, 1995) Highest doubles ranking: 22 (July 24, 1995)

YEAR-END RANKING HISTORY

1996:	15	1993:	53	1990:	135	1987:	T954
1995:	21	1992:	57	1989:	T477		
1994:	82	1991:	26	1988:	Т774		

1995 HIGHLIGHTS

Prize money: \$612,063
Matches won-lost: Tour: 37-29 (singles), 32-22 (doubles)
Singles Finalist: Amsterdam, Long Island, Basel.
Quarterfinalist: Doha, Auckland, Stuttgart-indoor, Copenhagen.
Doubles Winner: Rosmalen(w/Krajicek), Vienna(w/E.Ferreira).
Finalist: Doha(w/Olhovskiy), Stuttgart- outdoor(w/E.Ferreira).
Semifinalist: Rome(w/Carbonell), Amsterdam(w/E.Ferreira).

1995 IN REVIEW

Enjoyed the best season of his career by breaking the Top 20 for the first time and reaching three ATP Tour finals...Opened the year with back-toback QF in Doha and Auckland before adding QF indoors in Stuttgart and Copenhagen...Posted Top 10 win over Chang in Key Biscayne en route to 4th RD...Came on strong in the second half of year with final showing in Amsterdam (l. to Rios), Long Island (l. to Kafelnikov) and Basel (l. to Courier in five sets)...Also had three Top 10 wins : Becker (Cincinnati), Ferreira (Long Island) and Enqvist (Basel)...Broke into Top 20 on Oct. 2 at No. 17 (from 24) following Basel...Improved match wins total by 19 from previous year and went 4-8 vs. Top 10 opponents...Coming into year had five career Top 10 wins in four years...In doubles, won titles at Rosmalen (w/Krajicek) and Vienna (w/E.Ferreira) while reaching finals in Doha (w/Olhovskiy) and Stuttgart-outdoor (w/E.Ferreira)...Finished No. 22 in doubles...Earned a career-high \$612,063.

CAREER HIGHLIGHTS

- 1990 First Tour SF in Singapore...Challenger doubles titles at Tampere
 (w/Koevermans) and The Hague (w/Schapers)...
- 1991 First Tour singles title in Singapore and first doubles crown in Hilversum (w/Krajicek)...Reached Vienna final...First Dutchman to end the year in Top 30 since Tom Okker was No. 23 in 1976...
- 1992 Reached QF at Stuttgart and Rotterdam, defeating Becker and Edberg in consecutive weeks...Also SF at Toulouse and Vienna...
- 1993 Reached singles final at Marseille and two QF...Doubles titlist at Key Biscayne and SF Rosmalen (w/Krajicek)...
- 1994 Underwent arthroscopic surgery on right knee in May and missed two months...In Tour play, reached one SF and two QF...Won the Aachen Challenger...In doubles, won Marseille (w/Vacek) and Hilversum (w/Orsanic) and reached the SF at Key Biscayne (w/Vacek)... Finished No. 46 in doubles.

CAREER TITLES (2):

- 1991 Singapore;
- 1996 Nottingham.

FINALIST (7): 1991 - Vienna; 1993 - Marseille; 1995 - Amsterdam, Long Island, Basel; 1996 - New Haven, Vienna. CAREER DOUBLES TITLES (8). FINALIST (4). GRAND SLAM HISTORY CAREER RECORD 96 95 94 93 92 91 AUS. OPEN 10-6 3RD 2ND 2ND 3RD 2ND 4TH FRENCH OPEN 1-5 2ND 1ST ___ 1ST 1ST 1ST WIMBLEDON 2-5 1ST 3RD 1ST 1ST 1ST ___ U.S. OPEN 7-6 3RD 1ST 1ST 2ND 3RD 3rd * 1992 Australian Open doubles semifinalist (w/Krajicek)

PERSONAL

The 18-under champion in The Netherlands in 1988...Reached SF in singles and won doubles title in 1988 Orange Bowl tournament in Miami and Rolex in N.Y. (w/Eltingh)...Enjoys golf and soccer fan of Ajax Amsterdam...Has a 4-1 career Davis Cup record (3-1 in singles)...Coached by countryman Tjerk Bogtstra.

1.28 Marcelo Rios

MARCELO RIOS (CHI)

Click here to see the picture

Birthdate: December 26, 1975 Turned pro: 1994 Birthplace: Santiago, Chile Residence: Santiago, Chile Height: 5'8" (1.73m) Weight: 140 (63kg) Plays: Left-handed Career prize money: \$492,426 Highest singles ranking: 24 (November 6, 1995) Highest doubles ranking: 182T (October 16, 1995)

YEAR-END RANKING HISTORY

1996: 11 1993: 549 1995: 25 1992: T487 1994: 107

1995 IN REVIEW

The first Chilean to finish in the Top 25 since Hans Gildemeister ranked No. 14 in 1979...The highest- ranked South American player during year... One of the ATP Tour's most improved players, winning three titles in four finals and improving his ranking 82 positions...Best early season results were SF at Monte Carlo and Ljubljana Challengers...In May, captured his first career ATP Tour title in Bologna (d. Filippini)...Added a QF in Gstaad and two weeks later qualified in Amsterdam and dropped only one set en route to his second title (d. Siemerink)...Also came away as a "double winner," capturing the doubles title (w/Schalken)...Moved to the indoors in October and came away with the title in Kuala Lumpur, defeating hard-serving Aussie Mark Philippoussis 7-6, 6-2...He was the first South American to win in Asia since Andres Gomez won in Hong Kong in 1985...Returned to clay in his hometown of Santiago and reached the final (l. to Dosedel). Despite going 0-6 vs. Top 10 opponents, improved match wins total by 29 from previous year...Earned a career-high \$383,908.

CAREER HIGHLIGHTS

- 1993 Represented Chile in Davis Cup vs. Canada, falling to Andrew Sznajder in four sets...Reached SF at Santiago Challenger, but SF matches were canceled by rain...
- 1994 Rose more than 400 spots on ATP Tour Rankings thanks to reaching first ATP Tour SF at Hilversum (l. to Novacek) and QF at Gstaad (d. Mansdorf, Berasategui, l. to Gaudenzi)...Also won Dresden for first Challenger title (d. Gross)...Ended No. 107 after starting year at No. 549.

CAREER TITLES (4): 1995 - Bologna, Amsterdam, Kuala Lumpur; 1996 - St Poelten.

FINALIST (4):
 1995 - Santiago;
 1996 - Scottsdale, Barcelona, Santiago.

CAREER DOUBLES TITLES (1).

GRAND	SLAM	HISTORY			
		CAREER			
		RECORD	96	95	94
AUS. C	PEN	0-1	1ST		
FRENCH	H OPEN	5-3	4TH	2ND	2ND
WIMBLE	EDON	0-1		1ST	
U.S. C	PEN	2-3	2ND	1ST	2ND

PERSONAL

Finished as the No. 1 junior player in the world in 1993, capturing the U.S. Open Junior singles title...Extremely popular in Chile, as demonstrated by his first-round match in Santiago in October, 1994, against Top 10 Alberto Berasategui, when fans unable to buy tickets for the sold-out event chanted outside the gate to get in and watch...Father is an engineer and mother is a teacher...Has a 3-3 career Davis Cup record in four ties... Coached by former Tour pro Larry Stefanki.

1.29 Renzo Furlan

RENZO FURLAN (ITA)

Click here to see the picture

Birthdate: May 17, 1970 Turned pro: 1988 Birthplace: Conegliano, Veneto, Italy Residence: Monte Carlo, Monaco Height: 5'9" (1.76m) Weight: 155 (70kg) Plays: Right-handed Career prize money: \$1,501,282 Highest singles ranking: 29 (November 13, 1995) Highest doubles ranking: 193 (June 17, 1991)

YEAR-END RANKING HISTORY

1996:	40	1993:	69	1990:	69	1987:	T954
1995:	29	1992:	53	1989:	222		
1994:	41	1991:	52	1988:	Т374		

1995 HIGHLIGHTS Prize money: \$501,554 Matches won-lost: Tour: 39-32 (singles), 0-4 (doubles) Singles Finalist: Beijing. Semifinalist: Sydney, Long Island. Quarterfinalist: French Open, Cincinnati, Kuala Lumpur.

1995 IN REVIEW

The steady Italian proved to be a threat on surfaces other than clay...Posted his lone Top 10 win of year over Ferreira in Cincinnati (on hard) en route to QF (l. to Agassi)...In October, reached his only final of season in Beijing (on carpet), losing to three-time champion Michael Chang...It was only his fourth career tournament in Asia...Began season with SF in Sydney and career-best 3rd RD finish at the Australian Open... Helped lead his country to Davis Cup QF with two wins in opening round tie against Czech Republic...Came into the French Open with a 1-5 career record, but worked his way to QF (l. to two-time champ Bruguera), the first Italian to reach final eight since Corrado Barazzutti in 1980...In addition to QF in Cincinnati, advanced to SF in Long Island (d. Medvedev) and career-best 3rd RD at U.S. Open...During indoor season, reached QF in Kuala Lumpur, 3rd RD in Tokyo and final in Beijing...Compiled records of 17-10 on hard, 9-8 on carpet and 13-13 on clay...Went 1-6 vs. Top 10 foes...Earned a career-high \$501,554 and surpassed \$1 million in career.

CAREER HIGHLIGHTS

- 1989 SF at Parioli Challenger, QF appearances in four other Challengers...
- 1990 Won the Tampere Challenger and went to the SF at Salou, Salzburg, Hossegor and Messina Challengers...Reached QF at San Remo and Geneva Tour events...Compiled a 9-8 match record on Tour and improved from 222 to No. 77...
- 1991 QF or better results in five ATP Tour stops...Upset No. 3 ranked Ivan Lendl at Hamburg...In doubles, won Challengers in Venice (w/Camporese) and Messina (w/Perez-Roldan)...
- 1992 Reached first career singles finals, in Bologna and Florence...

Also reached SF in Palermo in the fall... 1993 - Reached San Marino final and followed with SF effort at Umag (1. to eventual winner Muster in both)...QF in Estoril, Athens and Santiago... 1994 - Won his first ATP Tour titles in San Jose (d. Chang) and Casablanca (d. Alami)...Reached QF in Hilversum and San Marino and SF in Long Island. CAREER TITLES (2): 1994 - San Jose, Casablanca. FINALIST (4): 1992 - Bologna, Florence; 1993 - San Marino; 1995 - Beijing. CAREER DOUBLES FINALIST (1). GRAND SLAM HISTORY CAREER RECORD 96 95 94 93 92 91 89 5-5 AUS. OPEN 4TH 3RD 1ST --1ST 1ST ___ FRENCH OPEN 7-7 1ST 2ND 1ST 1ST 1ST 3RD QF WIMBLEDON 2-4 3RD 1ST 1ST --___ 1ST --U.S. OPEN 3-5 1ST 3RD 1ST 2ND 1ST ___ ___ PERSONAL

Began playing tennis at age six, since he lived near tennis courts... Played soccer until age 14...The youngest in the family of two brothers and one sister...Hobbies include action and spy thriller movies and reading spy novels, Forsythe and Ludlum in particular...Has a 3-4 career Davis Cup record (all singles)...Coached by Riccardo Piatti.

1.30 Mark Woodforde

MARK WOODFORDE (AUS)

Click here to see the picture

Birthdate: September 23, 1965 Turned pro: 1984 Birthplace: Adelaide, S.A., Australia Residence: Monte Carlo, Monaco Height: 6'2" (1.88m) Weight: 163 (74kg) Plays: Left-handed Career prize money: \$4,228,527 Highest singles ranking: 21 (March 1, 1993) Highest doubles ranking: 1 (November 16, 1992)

YEAR-END RANKING HISTORY

1996:	27	1993:	28	1990:	101	1987:	67	1984:	385
1995:	51	1992:	40	1989:	75	1986:	181	1983:	661
1994:	43	1991:	101	1988:	42	1985:	127		

1995 HIGHLIGHTS

1995 IN REVIEW

Despite finishing out of Top 50 for the first time since 1991, turned in consistent singles and doubles season...Teamed with long-time partner Todd Woodbridge to win seven doubles titles in eight finals, including a third consecutive Wimbledon and first U.S. Open together... In singles, opened year with a SF in his native Adelaide (l. to eventual winner Courier)... Followed with QF in Sydney and 3rd RD at the Australian Open...Traveled to the U.S. and reached QF at Scottsdale, losing to Courier for third time... Avenged the losses to Courier by beating him at Key Biscayne en route to 4th RD...On clay, made the QF in Nice and SF in Coral Springs...Lost to Woodbridge for second time in a month in SF of Nottingham...Best results rest of year were 3rd RD at Wimbledon and Essen...Went 0-5 vs. Top 10 opponents... In doubles, aside from Wimbledon and U.S. Open titles, won in Sydney, Key Biscayne, Pinehurst, Coral Springs, and Cincinnati... Their lone runner-up was in Vienna...He and Woodbridge have a 29-5 career record in finals...Finished as the No. 1 squad in the final Team Rankings, compiling a 57-13 record...Ranked No. 2 individually...Qualified for the ATP Tour World Doubles Championship in Eindhoven and advanced to the SF, losing to eventual winners Connell-Galbraith.

CAREER HIGHLIGHTS

- 1986 Began the season by winning his first Tour singles title in Auckland (d. Scanlon)...
- 1987 Improved from 181 to No. 67...RD 16 showing at U.S. Open...
- 1988 Won his second Tour title in his hometown of Adelaide (d. Masur). Upset John McEnroe in consecutive events at Toronto and U.S. Open.
- 1989 Repeated title effort in Adelaide to open year and also reached the final in Brisbane (l. to Kroon)...Won Monte Carlo doubles title (w/Smid) and earned his first Grand Slam doubles crown at the U.S. Open (w/J.McEnroe)...
- 1990 Sustained a serious ankle injury (torn ligaments) at the Australian Open in January and was out for five months...Came back later in the year to reach SF in New Haven...
- 1991 Teamed in doubles full-time with countryman Todd Woodbridge to win four titles, compiling a 37-17...The duo also reached the SF at Australian Open, U.S. Open and ATP Tour World Doubles Championship.
- 1992 Improved from 101 to No. 40 in singles and finished as the world's top doubles team (w/Woodbridge), winning eight titles (50-12 record), including the Australian Open and ATP Tour World Doubles Championship...Reached singles final in Los Angeles and Antwerp (l. to Krajicek both times)...En route to Antwerp final, posted Top 10 wins over Lendl and Chang...
- 1993 Won singles title at Philadelphia (d. Lendl) and was SF at Scottsdale and QF at Key Biscayne...Won five doubles titles (w/Woodbridge), including Wimbledon, Stockholm, Queen's, Adelaide and Memphis...Finalist at ATP Tour World Doubles Championship (l.

to Eltingh-Haarhuis), breaking a streak of 17 straight finals without a loss (w/Woodbridge)...Finished as the No. 3 team, No. 8 individually... 1994 - Reached final in Los Angeles where he beat two-time defending champion Richard Krajicek in the SF, only to lose to Boris Becker. Lone Top 10 win of the year (1-7) came over No. 2 Goran Ivanisevic in the second round of Indianapolis...Reached SF at Sydney-indoor, Pinehurst and Coral Springs and third round at Tokyo-indoor and Paris-indoor (d. Courier, l. to Bruguera)... In doubles, another stellar campaign with a repeat title effort at Wimbledon along with titles in Dubai, Pinehurst, Indianapolis and Stockholm... Also won Nice (w/J.Sanchez) and Los Angeles (w/Fitzgerald)... Finished runner-up at Queen's, the U.S. Open and ATP Tour World Doubles Championship in Jakarta, losing in five sets to Apell-Bjorkman (w/Woodbridge)...The Aussie duo finished No. 2 in the Team Rankings with 54-15 record (No. 3 individually)... Earned a career-high \$885,924. CAREER TITLES (4): 1986 - Auckland; 1988 - Adelaide; 1989 - Adelaide; 1993 - Philadelphia. FINALIST (4): 1989 - Brisbane; 1992 - Los Angeles, Antwerp; 1994 - Los Angeles. CAREER DOUBLES TITLES (44). FINALIST (12). GRAND SLAM HISTORY CAREER RECORD 95 94 93 92 87 96 91 90 89 88 86 AUS. OPEN 22-11 SF 3RD 1ST 2ND 3RD 4TH 3RD 3RD 3RD 2ND FRENCH OPEN 9-9 1ST 2ND 3rd 3RD 1ST 1ST ___ 3RD 3RD ___ 1ST WIMBLEDON 12-11 1ST 3rd 2ND 2ND 2ND 1ST 4TH 1ST 4TH 2ND1ST 2ND 1ST 1ST 3RD 1ST --U.S. OPEN 10-10 1ST 2ND 4TH 4TH 1ST 85 AUS. OPEN 3RD FRENCH OPEN ___ WIMBLEDON ___ U.S. OPEN ___ * 1992 Australian Open doubles champion (w/Woodbridge); 1992 mixed doubles champion (w/Provis); 1991 doubles semifinalist (w/Woodbridge), 1989 semifinalist * 1996 French Open semifinalist (w/Woodbridge); 1995 mixed doubles champion (w/Neiland); 1993 doubles semifinalist (w/Woodbridge), 1988 semifinalist (w/Masur). * 1993-96 Wimbledon doubles champion (w/Woodbridge); 1993 mixed doubles champion (w/Navratilova); 1992 doubles semifinalist (w/Woodbridge). * 1995-96 U.S. Open doubles champion (w/Woodbridge); 1989 doubles champion (w/J.McEnroe); 1992 mixed doubles champion (w/Provis);

1994 doubles finalist (w/Woodbridge).

* 1996 ATP Doubles World Championship champion (w/Woodbridge)

PERSONAL

When in Australia, enjoys spending time with old friends from school...Enjoys go-kart riding in Adelaide and playing golf...Also spends time in Rancho Mirage, California...Writes a periodic column for the Melbourne Sunday Age...Has an 9-11 career Davis Cup record (6-2 in doubles)...Physical fitness trainer is Mark Waters and is coached by Ray Ruffels.

1.31 Sergi Bruguera

SERGI BRUGUERA (ESP) (pronounced: SER-jee broo-GHER-ah)

Click here to see the picture

Birthdate: January 16, 1971 Turned pro: 1988
Birthplace: Barcelona, Spain
Residence: Barcelona, Spain
Height: 6'2" (1.88m) Weight: 167 (76kg)
Plays: Right-handed
Career prize money: \$9,200,060
Highest singles ranking: 3 (August 1, 1994)
Highest doubles ranking: 49 (May 6, 1991)

YEAR-END RANKING HISTORY

1996:	81	1993:	4	1990:	28
1995:	13	1992:	16	1989:	26
1994:	4	1991 :	11	1988:	333

1995 HIGHLIGHTS Prize money: \$2,058,044 Matches won-lost: 40-19 (singles), 2-4 (doubles) Singles Finalist: Rome. Semifinalist: Hamburg, French Open, Gstaad, Stuttgart-outdoor. Quarterfinalist: Monte Carlo, New Haven, Bucharest, Essen.

1995 IN REVIEW

Finished as the No. 1 Spaniard for the third consecutive year (and fourth time in last five years), but failed to win an ATP Tour title for the first time since 1990...Got off to a slow start after spraining his left knee in 1st RD of Stuttgart on Feb. 22...Did not return until the claycourt season in Barcelona on April 10 and lost in the opening round...Regained form shortly after, reaching the QF in Monte Carlo (l. to Gaudenzi), SF in Hamburg (d. No. 1 Agassi, l. to Ivanisevic) and his only final of the year at the Mercedes Super 9 stop in Rome (l. to Muster)...Had two round robin wins in the Peugeot World Team Cup in Dusseldorf before falling short of a "three-peat" effort at the French Open, where he lost to Chang in the SF... Tried to win the Swiss Open in Gstaad for the fourth straight year, but fell to Kafelnikov in the SF...The next week in Stuttgart, advanced to the SF (l. to Muster)...Had an up-and-down run the rest of the season with his best showings the QF in New Haven (l. to Agassi) on hard, Bucharest (l. to Noszaly) on clay and Essen (l. to Muster for the fourth time in '95) on carpet...After a 35-6 claycourt record in 1994, compiled a 26-9 mark...Also 10-5 on hard...Match wins total dropped from 65 in '94 to 40...Had a 4-7 record vs. Top 10 opponents...In the ATP Tour MatchFacts, ranked No. 5 in break pts. converted (45%), and No. 6 in return games won (33%).

CAREER HIGHLIGHTS

- 1989 Won Cairo Challenger title as a qualifier (d. Arrese)...Reached the SF at Rome, defeating Andres Gomez and Jimmy Connors 6-1, 6-1 in the third round (Connors' worst lost since March '86 when he lost to Ivan Lendl 6-2, 6-0)...Made a jump from 333 to No. 26...
- 1990 Reached first career Tour finals at Gstaad and Geneva...Posted SF finishes at Adelaide and Paris-indoor...Came up with first career Top 10 win over Edberg in the first round of the French Open... Won first career doubles title at Hamburg (w/Courier), in addition to Florence (w/de la Pena)...
- 1991 Rose to No. 5 in May, winning three of five final appearances... Captured his first Tour title at Estoril (d. Novacek) and followed up at Monte Carlo by beating Boris Becker.Later added Athens title with a win over Jordi Arrese...Won the doubles title at Genova (w/Carbonell)...Surpassed \$1 million in career prize money and was the alternate for the ATP Tour World Championship...
- 1992 Won titles at Madrid, Gstaad and Palermo...Also reached the final at Estoril, Bordeaux and Athens...Helped Spain win the Peugeot World Team Cup title with a 4-0 singles record...Finished 39-10 on clay...
- 1993 Compiled a career-best season with five titles in a Tour-high (tie) nine finals, with 64 match wins and over \$1.4 million in prize money...Won his first Grand Slam title at the French Open with wins over No. 1 Pete Sampras, Andrei Medvedev and two-time defending champion Jim Courier in the final...Became the first Spaniard to win the French since Andres Gimeno in 1972...Reached his first career final on carpet in Milan (l. to Becker) and broke through for his first title on hardcourt in Bordeaux (d. Nargiso)...Made ATP Tour World Championship debut, posting an 0-3 record...
- 1994 Won three titles, including his second consecutive French Open and a career-best 65 matches while earning a career-high \$3 million... With back-to-back No. 4 rankings, became the first Spaniard to finish in the Top 10 in consecutive seasons since Manuel Orantes in 1976-77...Runner-up effort on hardcourt in Dubai (l. to Gustafsson) and four SF showings on carpet in Milan, Stuttgart, Paris and the ATP Tour World Championship in Frankfurt...Posted a 35-6 match record on clay, winning Gstaad and Prague plus the French Open, all repeats from 1993...Reached consecutive finals in Monte Carlo (l. to Medvedev) and Madrid (l. to Muster) and helped his country reach the Peugeot World Team Cup final (1. to Germany)...Joined Manuel Santana (1961, 64 winner) as the only Spaniards to win the French title twice...Added titles in Gstaad (d. Forget) and Prague (d. Medvedev)...Won 17 consecutive claycourt matches before losing in the first round at Bucharest to Franco Davin.

CAREER TITLES (14): 1991 - Estoril, Monte Carlo, Athens;

- 1992 Madrid, Gstaad, Palermo;
- 1993 Monte Carlo, French Open, Gstaad, Prague, Bordeaux;

62 / 68

1994 - French Open, Gstaad, Praque. FINALIST (15): 1990 - Gstaad, Geneva; 1991 - Barcelona, Gstaad; 1992 - Estoril, Bordeaux, Athens; 1993 - Milan, Barcelona, Madrid, Palermo; 1994 - Dubai, Monte Carlo, Madrid; 1995 - Rome. CAREER DOUBLES TITLES(3). GRAND SLAM HISTORY CAREER 96 95 94 93 92 91 90 89 RECORD AUS. OPEN 4-3 ___ ___ ___ 4TH --1ST 2ND ___ FRENCH OPEN 25-6 2ND SF won 1ST 2ND 2ND 4TH won 4-3 WIMBLEDON ___ ___ ___ 2ND 1ST ___ 4TH ___ U.S. OPEN 3RD 2ND 2ND 9-8 1ST 2ND 2ND 1ST ATP TOUR WORLD CHAMPIONSHIP HISTORY CAREER RECORD 94 93 2 - 5SF RR PERSONAL The 1987 Spanish Junior champion... Plays out of the Club Can Via in Barcelona and after winning the 1993 French Open, he was honored by the King and Queen of Spain, the governor of Cataluna and Mayor of Barcelona...Also did

bungee jumping, parachuting and rafting for the first time...Big NBA fan whose favorite team is the L.A. Lakers...Often tries to attend a game while playing in the U.S...Member of the Spanish Davis Cup squad (9-9 career record) and member of the World Team Cup squad since 1990 (12-2 record)... Served as captain of ATP Tour SMASH Tennis in Barcelona in 1995 Coached by father, Luis.

1.32 Alberto Berasategui

ALBERTO BERASATEGUI (ESP) (pronounced: ber-ah-sah-TEH-ghee)

Click here to see the picture

Birthdate: June 28, 1973 Turned pro: 1991
Birthplace: Bilbao, Spain
Residence: Barcelona, Spain
Height: 5'8" (1.73m) Weight: 145 (65kg)
Plays: Right-handed
Career prize money: \$2,454,995
Highest singles ranking: 7 (November 14, 1994)
Highest doubles ranking: 208 (September 18, 1995)

YEAR-END RANKING HISTORY

1996: 19 1993: 36 1990: T495

33

1995 HIGHLIGHTS

1995 IN REVIEW

(74%).

CAREER HIGHLIGHTS

ger...

8

1995:

1994:

1992: 115 1991: 301 Prize money: \$1,120,272 Matches won-lost: 36-31 (singles), 4-11 (doubles) Singles Winner: Oporto. Finalist: Montevideo. Quarterfinalist: Barcelona, Kitzbuhel, Indianapolis, Umag, Bogota, Valencia, Buenos Aires. After an incredible 1994 season (seven titles in nine finals), the Spaniard dropped out of the Top 20...Won his ninth career title in Oporto (d. C. Costa) in June and reached the final in Montevideo in November (1. to Ulihrach)...Reached the QF in seven other Tour stops, including his first career hardcourt QF showing in Indianapolis (1. to Ivanisevic)... The other six QF were on clay, his favorite surface...After leading the Tour with 63 claycourt match wins in '94, had 27-20 mark during year...But improved on other surfaces (carpet, hard), going 9-10 after a 2-10 record in '94... Ranked a total of 20 weeks in the Top 10 during the year, dropping out on May 22...On the final ATP Tour MatchFacts, ranked No. 2 in first serve pct. 1990 - Played exclusively on the Satellite circuit... 1991 - After two Spanish Satellites to begin the year, played two Challengers in Spain and finished the year by winning the Spanish #8 Satellite with 22 pts... 1992 - Qualified at Casablanca, advancing to SF...Also qualified at French Open, Umag and Stuttgart...Runner-up at the Reggio Calabria Challen-1993 - Breakthrough year, reaching four Tour finals (all on clay) during last four months of the season...Captured first title at Sao Paulo (d. Dosedel)...Reached finals at Umag (l. to Muster), Athens (l. to Arrese) and Buenos Aires (1. to C. Costa)...Posted first career Top 10 win over countryman Sergi Bruguera at Stuttgart...Won Challenger titles at Mar del Plata and Graz.... 1994 - Seven titles in nine finals...Won Nice (d. Courier)...Advanced to the French Open final, losing to countryman Sergi Bruquera...Won Stuttgart title (d. Gaudenzi) and made his first Top 10 appearance at No. 10 on July 25...Won Umag without dropping a set...Won Barcelona Challenger before winning Tour stops in Palermo and Athens... Defeated Clavet in Santiago final and Montevideo final...Qualified

```
CAREER TITLES (12):
```

- 1993 Sao Paulo;
- 1994 Nice, Stuttgart, Umag, Palermo, Athens, Santiago, Montevideo.

for his first ATP Tour World Championship, posting an 0-3 record.

- 1995 Oporto;
- 1996 Bologna, Kitzbuhel, Bucharest.

FINALIST (6): 1993 - Umag, Athens, Buenos Aires; 1994 - Bologna, French Open;

1995 - Montevideo.

GRAND SLAM HISTORY CAREER RECORD 96 95 94 93 92 FRENCH OPEN 11-5 3rd 3RD rup 2ND 1ST U.S. OPEN 2-3 2ND 1ST 2ND

ATP TOUR WORLD CHAMPIONSHIP HISTORY

CAREER

RECORD 94 0-3 RR

```
PERSONAL
```

Began playing tennis at age seven...Played for three years at the Palmer Academy (from ages 13-16)...The European junior champion in 1991 and led Spain to the Sunshine Cup and Galea Cup titles in '91...Enjoys backgammon, dancing and snow skiing...Coached by Javier Duarte.

1.33 Alberto Costa

ALBERTO COSTA (ESP)

Click here to see the picture

Birthdate: June 25, 1975 Turned pro: 1994 Birthplace: Lerida, Spain Residence: Barcelona, Spain Height: 5'11" (1.80m) Weight: 163 (74kg) Plays: Right-handed Career prize money: \$555,887 Highest singles ranking: 21 (August 21, 1995) Highest doubles ranking: 580T (May 17, 1993)

YEAR-END RANKING HISTORY

1996: 13 1993: 221 1995: 24 1992: T744 1994: 52

1995 IN REVIEW The young Spaniard improved his ranking for the third consecutive year, highlighted by his first career ATP Tour title and first Grand Slam QF...Finished as the No. 2 Spaniard (behind No. 11 Bruguera)...All of his success came on clay, beginning in March when he reached the final in Casablanca (l. to Schaller)...Two weeks later in Estoril, rolled to the final without dropping a set, only to lose to another Austrian, Thomas Muster...Posted his first career Top 10 win over Berasategui in 1st RD of Nice en route to SF (1. to Rosset)...Surprised many with impressive outing at the French Open where he beat two-time champion Jim Courier in 4th RD and took eventual champ Muster to five sets in QF (after leading two sets to one)...Nearly two months later, avenged the loss to the Austrian by beating him in five sets in Kitzbuhel for his first ATP Tour title...The Spaniard broke Muster's unbeaten streak of 24 claycourt finals going back to May 1990...After reaching a career-high No. 21 in August, finished the latter part of the year with a SF in Santiago...Won 18 more matches from previous year...Compiled a 32-19 claycourt record (1- 3 on other surfaces)...Earned a career-high \$361,517.

CAREER HIGHLIGHTS

- 1992 Debuted at Spanish #2 and #7 Satellites...
- 1993 Began the year at Spanish Satellites...Competed in his first Tour event at Barcelona, falling to Olivier Delaitre in three sets... QF at the Tour stop in Santiago (d. Berasategui)...SF at the Kosice Challenger...
- 1994 Won Mar del Plata Challenger (d. Etlis) before success at ATP Tour event in Estoril...Ousted countryman Sergi Bruguera en route to the SF for his first Top 10 win (l. to C. Costa)...Duplicated SF at Prague (d. Chesnokov) in August, then again in September with a SF at Bucharest (d. Gaudenzi)...Won a second Challenger title at Turin in May, and reached the SF at the Barcelona Challenger in September (l. to Steeb).

CAREER TITLES (2):

1995 - Kitzbuhel;

1996 - Gstaad.

FINALIST (6):
 1995 - Casablanca, Estoril;
 1996 - Dubai, Monte Carlo, San Marino, Bournemouth.

GRAND SLAM HISTORY

	CAREER			
	RECORD	96	95	94
FRENCH OPEN	5-3	2ND	QF	1ST
WIMBLEDON	1-2	2ND		1ST
US OPEN	0-2	1ST		1ST

PERSONAL

No relation to Carlos Costa...Reached 1993 French Open Junior final and was No. 4 junior in the world rankings that year...Won 1993 Rolex Orange Bowl...Enjoys playing cards and soccer...Named ATP Tour Newcomer of the Year in 1994...Coached by Lorenzo Fargas.

1.34 Carlos Costa

CARLOS COSTA (ESP)

Click here to see the picture

Birthdate: April 22, 1968 Turned pro: 1988 Birthplace: Barcelona, Spain Residence: Barcelona, Spain Height: 6'0" (1.83m) Weight: 175 (79kg) Plays: Right-handed Career prize money: \$2,337,331 Highest singles ranking: 10 (May 18, 1992) Highest doubles ranking: 40 (September 18, 1989) YEAR-END RANKING HISTORY 1996: 61 1993: 26 1990: 151 1987: T638 1989: 201 1995: 31 1992: 14 1986: T870 1994: 27 1991: 55 1988: 243 1995 HIGHLIGHTS

1995 IN REVIEW

The Spanish claycourter finished in the Top 35 for the fourth consecutive year...Compiled a 26-18 record on clay (4-5 on hard), reaching finals in Oporto (1. to Berasategui) in June and Umag (1. to Muster) in August...In third claycourt outing of season in Barcelona, held a match point in QF against Muster, only to lose 7-5 in third set...In their later meeting in Umag, had three more match points before the Austrian rallied to win 3-6, 7-6, 6-4...One week earlier, won the Graz Challenger (d. Novak)...Other season bests included SF efforts in Bastad and Amsterdam...Went 0-4 vs. Top 10 opponents...Played in first round Davis Cup tie vs. Austria in February.

CAREER HIGHLIGHTS

- 1989 Won doubles titles at three Challengers (all w/Carbonell)...
- 1990 Won singles title at Zaragoza Challenger and doubles at Ljubljana Challenger (w/Roig)...
- 1991 Reached SF in Florence as a qualifier...Won Venice and Siracusa Challengers and broke into Top 100...Also won San Marino doubles title (w/Arrese)...
- 1992 Became sixth Spaniard to break into Top 10, winning Tour titles in Estoril (d. Bruguera) and Barcelona (d. Gustafsson)...Finalist in Madrid (l. to Bruguera) and Rome (l. to Courier)...
- 1993 Titlist in Hilversum (d. Gustafsson) and Buenos Aires (d. Berasategui), and finalist in Mexico City (l. to Muster)...Top 10 wins over Sampras and twice over Ivanisevic...Doubles winner at Madrid and Buenos Aires (w/Carbonell)...Surpassed \$1 million in career earnings...
- 1994 Won title at Estoril (d. Medvedev)...The next week reached the final at Barcelona...Compiled a 4-0 record to lead Spain to Peugeot World Team Cup final...Won second title in August at San Marino (d. Gross)...Earned a career-high \$574,073.

CAREER TITLES (6):

- 1992 Estoril, Barcelona;
- 1993 Hilversum, Buenos Aires;
- 1994 Estoril, San Marino.

FINALIST (6): 1992 - Madrid, Rome; 1993 - Mexico City; 1994 - Barcelona; 1995 - Oporto, Umag. CAREER DOUBLES TITLES (5). FINALIST (3). GRAND SLAM HISTORY CAREER RECORD 96 95 94 93 92 91 90 AUS. OPEN 3-2 2ND ___ ___ 3RD ___ ___ ___ FRENCH OPEN 11-6 1ST 3RD 2ND 4TH 4TH 3rd ___ WIMBLEDON 4-5 1ST --2ND 2ND 2ND ___ 1ST U.S. OPEN 7 - 41ST --3rd 3rd 4TH ___ ___

PERSONAL

Began playing tennis with father and two older brothers, all members of the Real Club Tennis...Won the Spanish Junior championships in 1986 and 1990 Spanish doubles title (w/F. Clavet) and singles in 1991-92...Fan of Rolling Stones, Doors, Rod Stewart and AC/DC...Has career record of 4-4 in five Davis Cup ties...Wife, Itziar (married Dec. 2, 1994)...Coached by Angel Gimenez.

1.35 Carlos Moya

CARLOS MOYA (ESP)

Click here to see the picture

Birthdate: August 27, 1976 Turned pro: 1995 Birthplace: Palma de Mallorca, Spain Residence: Barcelona, Spain Height: 6'3" (1.90m) Weight: 177 (80kg) Plays: Right-handed Career prize money: \$112,670 Highest singles ranking: 63 (November 20, 1995) Highest doubles ranking: T625 (November 28, 1994)

YEAR-END RANKING HISTORY

1996: 28 1995: 63 1994: 346

1995 HIGHLIGHTS Prize money: \$111,610 Matches won-lost: Tour: 11-7 (singles), 0-0 (doubles); Challenger : 24-8 (singles), 0-1 (doubles) Singles Winner: Buenos Aires. Quarterfinalist: St. Poelten.

1995 IN REVIEW Saved his best week of year for last in November when he won his first

career ATP Tour title in Buenos Aires, defeating countryman Felix Mantilla...Did not drop a set in tournament and jumped from 89 to a career-high and year-end best No. 63...For season, improved 283 positions from '94 ranking, second-best in Top 100 (behind Draper)...Compiled consistent results on Challenger level, winning in Oberstaufen (d. Novak) in July and Budapest (d. Krocsko) in September...Followed up with runnerup effort in Barcelona (l. to Burillo) and broke Top 100 for first time on Sept. 25 at No. 91 (from 115)...Had only played Satellites prior to May...Qualified in Oporto in June for first ATP Tour appearance and won a round...One week later reached first Tour QF at St. Poelten (d. Clavet, l. to Ulihrach) and in August gained 3rd RD at Kitzbuhel...Posted 24-8 record in Challengers...Earned a career-high \$111,610.

CAREER HIGHLIGHTS

1994 - Achieved his first ATP Tour Ranking by staying in his home country to play Satellites...Earned 87 points in four Satellites, including the #7 circuit which he won (62 pts.)...Also finished in Top 10 in the #3 circuit (13 pts.).

CAREER TITLES (2): 1995 - Buenos Aires, Umag.

FINALIST (2):
 1996 - Munich, Bucharest.

GRAND	SLAM	HISTORY	
		CAREER	
		RECORD	96
AUS.	OPEN	0-1	1ST
FRENC	H OPEN	1 1-1	2ND
WIMBL	EDON	0-1	1ST
U.S.	OPEN	1-1	2ND

PERSONAL

Began playing tennis at age six...Winner of the European 18s singles and doubles (titles w/Diaz)...Also a member of the winning Galea Cup team in 1994...Upset Top 10 countryman Alberto Berasategui at the 1994 Spanish nationals...Enjoys video games and favorite music is U2, Bon Jovi and Queen...A big fan of the FC Barcelona soccer team...Best shot is forehand and favorite surface is clay...Coached by Jose Perlas.

1.36 unnamed.1